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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 20™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
OF SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED (SHANKESH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED) WILL BE
HELD AT SHORTER NOTICE ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 AT 11:00 AM. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT OFFICE NO. 12, 3RD FLOOR, 101
MUMBADEVI DIAMOND PREMISES CO- OP, SOCIETY LTD., ZAVERI BAZAR, MUMBALI 400002,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March,
2025 together with the Auditors” and Directors” Report thereon.

I_‘Q

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Manoj Jain (DIN No. 02789459), Managing Director, who retires by
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible. offers himself for re-
appointment.

Special Business:
3. APPROVAL FOR RAISING OF CAPITAL THROUGH AN INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF

“RESOLVED THAT the approval of the sharcholders of Shankesh Jewellers Limited (the “Company™). be and
is hereby accorded in accordance with the applicable laws, regulations, policies, rules, guidelines, notifications,
circulars, directions, clarifications and orders. as may be applicable including, without limitation, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 23, 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions. if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended,
and the rules and regulations notified thercunder including the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014, as amended, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as amended. (collectively
referred to as the “Companies Act™), the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956. as amended., in each instance.
including the rules, regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder, the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issuc of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2018. as amended (“SEBI ICDR Regulations™). the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended. the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended. and the rules and regulations made thereunder
including the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, and any other applicable rules,
regulations. guidelines. clarifications, circulars and notifications issued by the Government of India (“Gol").
including the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (“DPIIT"), Securities and Exchange Board
of India (“SEBI") or Reserve Bank of India ("RBI™), and any other applicable laws, rules and regulations, in India
or outside India (collectively, the “Applicable Laws™), and in accordance with the enabling provisions of the
memorandum of association and the articles of association of the Company and the uniform listing agreements to
be entered into between the Company and the respective recognised stock exchanges of India where the Equity
Shares are proposed to be listed (“Stock Exchanges™). and subject to any approvals from the Gol. the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai at Maharashtra (*“RoC”). SEBL RBL the Stock Exchanges, the DPIIT and any other
appropriate governmental, statutory and regulatory authorities of India (“Regulatory Authorities™) and any third
parties, and such other approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be required from the Regulatory
Authorities and such third parties (if any) and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed.
stipulated or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals. consents, permissions and sanctions, and which
may be agreed to by the Board (which term shall include a duly authorised committee thereof for the time being
exercising the powers conferred by the Board including the powers conferred by this resolution). the consent and
approval of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to create. issue, offer. allot and transfer Equity Share
cash either at par or premium such that the amount being raised from Initial Public Offer of up t0 4,00,00,00874g
shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each which shall consist of the fresh issue of up to 3,00.00,000 Equity shy /
value of Rs. 5/- each (“Fresh Issue™) (with an option to the Company to retain an over-subscription to |
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1% of the net Offer (defined below) size. or such other extent as may be permitted under the Applicable Laws, for
the purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer while finalizing the basis of allotment in consultation with the
designated stock exchange) and an offer for sale of Equity Shares by existing and eligible shareholders of the
Company up to 1,00,00.000 Equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- cach (the “Selling Shareholders™) who intimate
their intention to the Board (the “Offer for Sale™ and together with the Fresh Issue, the “Offer™) including the
issue and allotment/ transfer of Equity Shares to the stabilising agent pursuant to a green shoe option, if any, in
terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations at a price to be determined by the book building process in terms of the SEBI
ICDR Regulations or otherwise in accordance with Applicable Laws, for cash at such premium or discount per
Equity Share as allowed under Applicable Laws and as may be fixed and determined in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations. out of the authorised capital of the Company to any category of person or persons as permitied
under Applicable Laws, who may or may not be the shareholder(s) of the Company as the Board may. decide.
including anchor investors and qualified institutional buyers, if any, as defined under Regulations 2(1)(c) and
2(1)(ss). respectively of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, as may be permitted under Applicable Laws. whether they be
holders of Equity Shares or not, one or more of the members. employees (through a reservation or otherwise), Hindu
undivided families. foreign portfolio investors as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign
Portiolio Investors) Regulations, 2019, as amended, venture capital funds. alternative investment funds, foreign
venture capital investors, multilateral and bilateral financial institutions, non-resident Indians, state industrial
development corporations, insurance companies registered with the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India. provident funds, pension funds, insurance funds set up by army. navy. or air force of the Union
of India, insurance funds set up and managed by the Department of Posts, India, development financial institutions,
Indian mutual funds, systemically important non-banking finance companies, members of group companies, Indian
public, bodies corporate, companies (private or public) or other entities, authorities, and to such other persons in
one or more combinations thereof. whether through the Offer or otherwise in one or more modes or combinations
thereol and/or any other category of investors as may be permitted to invest under Applicable Laws and in one or
more tranches in consultation with the BRLMs /or other advisors or such persons appointed for the Offer and on
such terms and conditions as may be [inalised by the Board in consultation with the BRL.Ms and that the Board in
consultation with the BRLMs may finalise all matters incidental thereto as it may in its absolute discretion think fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted/ transferred pursuant to the Offer shall be listed on
one or more recognized stock exchanges in India.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and such other persons as may be authorised by the Board be and is
hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to make available for allocation a portion of the Offer to any
category(ies) of persons permitted under Applicable Laws, including without limitation. eligible employees
(“Reservation™) or to provide a discount to the Offer price to retail individual bidders or eligible employees
(“Discount™); and to take any and all actions in connection with any Reservation or Discount as the Board may, in
consultation with the BRLMSs, think fit or proper, including, without limitation, to negotiate, finalize and execute
any document or agreement, and any amendments, supplements. notices or corrigenda thereto; seek any consent or
approval required or necessary: give directions or instructions and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as the
Board may, from time to time. in its absolute discretion. think necessary, appropriate. or desirable; and settle any
question. difficulty. or doubt that may arise with regard to or in relation to the foregoing.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company and pursuant to the
provisions of Scctions 62(1)(c). 42 and any other applicable provisions. if any. of the Companies Act and other
Applicable Laws, and in accordance with the enabling provisions of the memorandum of association and articles
of association of the Company, the consent and approval of the Board be and is hercby accorded to complete a
private placement of such number of Equity Shares as may be decided by the Board, to certain investors as
permitted under Applicable Laws on or prior to the date of the red herring prospectus (“Pre-IPO Placement™). at
such other price as decided by the Company, in consultation with the BRLM and/or other advisors, determine in
light of the then prevailing market conditions in accordance with Applicable Laws and do all such other acts,
deeds, matters and things as the Board may from time to time, in their absolute discretion deem fit and includhg
without limitation, negotiate, finalize and execute any document or agreement. including without limita A ‘-'
private placement offer letters, placement agreement, escrow agreement, term sheet and such other doc f
any amendments or supplements thereto and to open any bank account for the purpose if required. an
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any shares or securities account or escrow or custodian accounts as may be required in connection therewith and
gencrally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things in relation to all matters incidental to the Pre-IPO Placement
or in relation to the foregoing and to settle any question. difficulty. or doubt that may arise with regard thereto or
in relation to the foregoing. In the event of a Pre-IPO Placement, the siz¢ of the Offer would be reduced to the
extent of Equity Shares issued under the Pre-IPO Placement. subject to compliance with the minimum net offer
size requirements prescribed under Regulation 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares so allotted under the Offer shall be subject to the memorandum
of association and the articles of association of the Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the
existing Equity Shares of the Company including rights in respect of dividend.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions and any transfer and
allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer. the Board, or any committee thereof, in consultation with the
BRI.Ms, be and is hereby authorised to determine the terms of the Offer including the class of investors to whom
the Equity Shares are to be allotted or transferred, the number of Equity Shares to be allotted or transferred in each
tranche, offer price, premium amount. discount (as allowed under Applicable Laws). Reservations, listing on one
or more Stock Exchanges in India as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts. deeds.
matters and things in relation to the Offer including appointment of the intermediafies, opening escrow account.
finalising the basis of allotment of the Equity Shares. and to negotiate. finalize and execute such deeds. documents
agreements and any amendment thereto, as it may. in its absolute discretion. deem necessary. proper or desirable
including arrangements with BRLMs, underwriters, escrow agents, legal counsel, etc., to approve incurring of
expenditure and payment of fees, commissions. brokerage, remuneration and reimbursement of expenses in
connection with the Offer and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or
doubts that may arise, in regard to the offering, Offer, transfer and allotment of the Equity Shares and utilization of
the Fresh Issue proceeds. if applicable and such other activities as may be necessary in relation to the Offer and 10
accept and to give effect to such modifications. changes, variations, alterations. deletions and/or additions as regards
the terms and conditions as it may. in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the Company
and the Offer, without requiring any further approval of the shareholders, except as required under law and that all
or any of the powers conferred on the Company and the Board pursuant to these resolutions may be exercised by
the Board or such committee thereof as the Board may constitute in its behalf.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in connection with any of the foregoing resolutions. any Director and/or
Company Secretary, be and is/are hereby severally authorised to execute and deliver any and all other documents,
papers or instruments, issue and provide certificates and to do or cause 10 be done any and all acts or things as may
be necessary, appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and intent of the foregoing resolutions for
the Offer: and any such documents so executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done shall be
conclusive evidence of the authority of the Company in so doing and any document so executed and delivered or
acts and things done or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified. confirmed and approved as
the acts and deeds of the Company. as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/or the Company Secretary be and is/are authorized to certify
the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions and the same may be forwarded to any concerned authorities for necessary
action.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT. the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers to any
of the directors/ employees of the Company herein conferred in such manner as it may deem fit for the purpose of
giving effect to the above resolutions and any offer, allotment or transfer of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer,
including. without limitation, to the following:

(i)  constituting a committee for the purposes of issue, offer. allotment and transfer of Equity Shares, credit of
Equity Shares to the demat accounts of the successful allottees and other matters in connectio i
incidental to the Offer, including, without limitation for. determining the anchor investor portion m
such number of Equity Shares to anchor investors. the terms and conditions of the Offer relatiffg ®)yliming ‘; \
(including opening and closing dates of the Offer, etc.) and pricing (price band. offer price. i @m}
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anchor investors, etc.), and to accept any amendments, modifications, variations or alterations thereto:

(ii)  to constitute such other committees of the Board, as may be required under the Applicable Laws, including
as provided in the SEBI Listing Regulations;

(iii) authorization of any director or directors of the Company or other officer or officers of the Company.
including by the grant of power of attorney. to do such acts. deeds and things as such authorized person in
his/her/its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable in connection with any issue, offer. allotment
or transfer of Equity Shares:

(iv) giving or authorizing any concemned person on behalf of the Company to give such declarations, affidavits.
certificates. consents and authorities as may be required from time to time:

(v)  appointing the BRLMs in accordance with the provisions of the Applicable Laws:

(vi) to decide. negotiate and finalise the pricing. the terms of the issue of the Equity Shares and all other related
matters regarding the Pre-IPO Placement, if any, including the execution of the relevant documents with
investors, in consultation with the BRLMs; :

(vii) seeking, if required, any approval. consent or waiver from the Company s lenders, and/or parties with whom
the Company has entered into various commercial and other agreements, and/or any/all concerned
government and regulatory authorities in India, and/or any other approvals, consents or waivers that may be
required in connection with any offer and allotment of Equity Shares and approving and issuing
advertisements in relation to the Offer;

(viii) deciding in consultation with the BRLMs, the pricing and terms of the Equity Shares. and all other related
matters, including the determination of the minimum subscription for the Offer, the Offer Price, the price
band (including offer price for anchor investors). the size and all other terms and conditions of the Offer
including the number of Equity Shares to be offered and transferred in the Offer, the Bid / Offer Opening
and Bid/Offer Closing Date (including bid opening and bid closing dates for anchor investors), Discount (if
any), Reservation. in accordance with the Applicable Laws:

(ix) taking on record the approval of the Selling Shareholders for offering their Equity Shares in the Offer for
Sale;

(x) approval of the drafit red herring prospectus (the “DRHP™), the red herring prospectus (the “RHP™) and the
prospectus (the “Prospectus”), the abridged prospectus (“Abridged Prospectus™), Confirmation of
Allocation Note, applications and the preliminary and final international wrap (including amending, varying
or modifving the same or providing any notices, addenda, or corrigenda thereto, together with any summaries
thereto, as may be considered desirable or expedient) in relation to the Offer as finalized in consultation with
the BRLMs, in accordance with the Applicable Laws:

(xi)  withdrawing the DRHP or the RHP or not proceeding with the Offer at any stage, after consultation with the
BRLMs in accordance with the Applicable Laws:

(xii) secking the listing of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges, submitting the listing application to such
Stock Exchanges and taking all actions that may be necessary in connection with obtaining such listing;

(xiii) appointing, instructing and entering into arrangements with the BRLMs, co-managers. underwriters,
syndicate members, brokers, escrow collection banks. refund banks. sponsor bank, registrar, legal counsel,
printers. advertising agency(ies), experts. auditors and any other agencies, intermediaries GF \Persons,
(including any successors or replacements thereof) whose appointment is required in relation, to the Hdtfw".‘-.':
and to negotiate and finalize the terms of their appointment, including but not limited to execution of, the 3\

mandate letters with the BRLMs; UM Ajean)

e
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(xiv) finalization of, approving. adopting and arrangement for the submission of the DRHP to be submitted to the
SEBI and the Stock Exchanges for receiving comments. the RHP and the Prospectus (including amending.
varying or modifving the same, as may be considered desirable or expedient), the preliminary and final
international wrap and any amendments, supplements, notices or corrigenda thereto for the offer of Equity
Shares including incorporating such alterations/ corrections/ modifications as may be required by SEBI,
Registrar of Companies. Mumbai at Maharashtra, or any other relevant governmental and statutory
authorities or in accordance with all applicable laws. rules. regulations, notifications, circulars, orders and
guidelines:

(xv) authorization of the maintenance of a register of holders of the Equity Shares:

-

(xvi) finalization of the basis of allotment of the Equity Shares:

(xvii) to decide the total number of Equity Shares to be reserved for allocation to eligible categories of investors,
if any. in accordance with Applicable Laws and on permitting existing sharcholders to sell any Equity Shares
of the Company held by them:

(xviii) to issue advertisements in such newspapers as it may deem fit and proper in accordance with Regulation 60
of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the other Applicable Laws:

(xix) to open and operate separate cscrow accounts and or any other account, with scheduled banks to receive
applications along with application monies in relation to the Offer in terms of Section 40(3) of the Companies
Act and to authorize one or more officers of the Company to execute all documents/deeds as may be
necessary in this regard:

(xx) details of all monies utilised out of the Offer as referred to above shall be disclosed and continued to be
disclosed until the time any part of the Offer proceeds remains unutilised under an appropriate separate
head in the balance sheet of the Company indicating the purpose for which such monies had been utilized:

(xxi) details of all unutilized monies out of the Offer, if any. as referred to above shall be disclosed under an
appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of the Company indicating the form in which such unutilized
monies have been invested

(xxii) to determine the price at which the Equity Shares are offered, allocated, transferred and/or allotted to
investors in the Offer in accordance with applicable regulations in consultation with the BRLMs and/or any
other advisors, if any;

(xxiii) to negotiate, finalize, sign, execute and deliver or arrange the delivery of the offer agreement, syndicate
agreement. cash escrow agreement, share escrow agreement, underwriting agreement, agreements with the
registrar to the Offer and the advertising agency and all other agreements. documents, deeds, memorandum
of understanding and other instruments whatsoever. any amendment(s) or addenda thereto. including, with
respect to the payment of commissions, brokerages and fees with the registrar to the Offer. legal counsel.
auditors, stock exchanges, BRL.Ms and other agencies/intermediaries in connection with the Offer with the
power to authorize one or more officers of the Company to negotiate, execute and deliver all or anv of the
aforesaid documents:

(xxiv) to open, maintain, operate and close a bank account of the Company in terms of the share escrow agreement
and cash escrow agreement for the handling of refunds for the Offer and to authorize one or more officers/
employees of the Company 1o execute all documents/deeds as may be necessary in this regard;

(xxv) to make any applications to, seek clarifications/exemptions and obtain approvals from, if necessary #4gs
lmcstmcm l-acnluanon Porlal RBI, Sl- BI Corpnratc Debt Reslructunng Cell or lo any othcr stof
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offer of shares by the Company to non-resident investors, including NRIs and FllIs) and wherever necessary,
incorporate such modifications, amendments, alterations, corrections as may be required in the DRHP. the
RHP and the Prospectus:

(xxvi) to seek, if required., the consent of the lenders to the Company and/or the lenders to the subsidiaries (if any)
of the Company. industry data providers. joint venture partners, parties with whom the Company has entered
into various commercial and other agreements including, without limitation customers. suppliers, strategic
partners of the Company. all concerned government and regulatory authorities in India or outside India, and
any other consents that may be required in connection with the Offer in accordance with the Applicable
Laws:

(xxvii)to settle all questions, difficulies or doubts that may arise from time to time in relation to such issues or
allotment, as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit;

(xxviii) to do all acts and deeds. and negotiate. finalise. settle, execute and deliver or arrange the delivery of all
documents. agreements. forms, certificates, undertakings, letters and instruments as may be necessary.
appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and intent of the foregoing for the purpose of or
in connection with the Offer and any documents or instruments so executed and delivered or acts and things
done or caused 1o be done by committee shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the committee in
so doing:

(xxix) to authorize and approve the incurring of expenditure, including the payment of fees, commissions and
remuneration and expenses in connection with the Offer;

(xxx) to submit undertaking/certificates or provide clarifications to SEBI and the Stock Exchanges where the
Equity Shares of the Company are proposed to be listed:

(xxxi) to make applications to the Stock Exchanges for in-principle approval for listing of its equity shares and to
execute and to deliver or arrange the delivery and file such papers and documents with the Stock Exchanges.
including a copy of the DRHP filed with SEBI, as may be required for the purpose:

(xxxii)to issue receipts, allotment letters. confirmation of allocation notes either in physical or electronic mode
representing the underlying Equity Shares in the capital of the Company with such features and attributes as
may be required and to provide for the tradability and free transferability thereof as per market practices and
regulations, including listing on one or more Stock Exchanges, with power to authorise one or more officers
of the Company to sign all or any of the afore stated documents;

(xxxiii) to authorize and empower officers of the Company (each, an “Authorized Officer”). for and on behalf of
the Company, to execute and deliver, on a several basis, any declarations, affidavits, certificates, consents.
agreements and arrangements as well as amendments or supplements thereto as may be required from time
to time or that the Authorized Officers consider necessary, appropriate or advisable. in connection with the
Offer. including, without limitation. engagement letter(s). memoranda of understanding, the listing
agreements, the registrar’s agreement, the depositories agreements, the offer agreement with the BRLMs
(and other entities as appropriate). the underwriting agreement. the syndicate agrecment. the escrow
agreement and confirmation of allocation notes, with the BRLMs, syndicate members. bankers to the Offer.
registrar to the Offer, bankers to the Company, managers, underwriters, guaraniors. €scrow agents.
accountants, auditors. legal counsel, depositories, trustees, custodians, advertising agencies. and all such
persons or agencies as may be involved in or concerned with the Offer. if any and to do or cause to be done
any and all such acts or things that the Authorized Officer may deem necessary. appropriate or desirable in
order to carry out the purpose and intent of the foregoing resolutions for the Offer and any such agreements
or documents so executed and delivered and acts and things done by any such Authorized Officer ghath
conclusive evidence of the authority of the Authorized Officer and the Company in so doing;

(xxxiv) acceptance and appropriation of the proceeds of the Fresh Issue in accordance with the Appl
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and

(xxxv)to do any other act and/or deed, to negotiate and execute any document(s). application(s). agreement(s),
undertaking(s), deed(s). affidavits, declarations and certificates, and/or to give such direction as it deems fit
or as may be necessary or desirable with regard to the Offer.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/or Company Secretary of the Company. be and is/are hereby
severally authorized 1o take all steps for giving effect 1o the aforesaid Resolution including filing of the necessary
forms with the ROC. Mumbai.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, a copy of the above resolution. certified to be true by Director of the Company.
be forwarded to the concerned authosities for necessary action™.

4. INCREASE IN INVESTMENT LIMITS FOR NON-RESIDENT INDIANS AND OVERSEAS
CITIZENS OF INDIA:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the approval of the Board in its meeting held on September 16. 2025 and the
applicable provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999, as amended ("FEMA”™), Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019. as amended. Master Direction No. 11/2017-18 issued by the
RBI, as amended up to date, the Consolidated Foreign Direct Investment Policy Circular of 2020, as amended and
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended. and the rules and regulations notified thereunder (collectively referred to
as the “Companies Act™) and subject to all applicable approvals. permissions and sanctions of the Reserve Bank
of India (“RBI"™), the Ministry of Finance. the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Government of India and other
concerned authorities and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of the said concerned authorities
while granting such approvals, permissions or sanctions which may be agreed by the members of the Company
(*Members™), the limit of investment by NRls and OCls in the equity shares bearing face value of ¥ 5/- each of
the Company. including, without limitation. by subscription in the initial public offering in accordance with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended is increased from 10% to 24% of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, to give effect to the above resolutions, any Director or the Company Secretary
of the Company, be and is/are hereby jointly and severally authorised to do all such acts. deeds. matters and things,
including to settle any question, difTiculty or doubt that may arise and to finalise and execute all documents and
writings as may be necessary.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, a copy of the above resolution, certified to be true by any Director and/or the
Company Secretary, be forwarded to concerned authorities for necessary actions.”

5. INCREASE IN LIMIT FOR TOTAL HOLDINGS BY REGISTERED FOREIGN PORTFOLIO
INVESTORS IN THE COMPANY:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended,
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, the Consolidated Foreign Direct Investment Policy of 2020, as amended
(“FDI Policy™), FEMA (Non-debt Instruments) Rules. 2019, as amended and Master Directions on Foreign
Investment in India dated January 4, 2018, as amended and read with the various policy pronouncements after the
date of such Policy and all other applicable laws. rules, regulations, guidelines circulars and notifications
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and subject to the
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions of and/or filings with the Government of India. the Reserve Bank
of India (“RBI"), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) and any other appropriate authorities.
institutions or bodies as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prc:.cri bed,
qtipulated or 1mp0~.ed by any of the t.oncerm:d authorities while gmntmg mx.h apprnvals permualons .md

capital.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/ or the Company Secretary of the Company, be authorized o
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and sign and execute such documents and writs and give such directions
including making applications and intimating RBI and all other concerned statutory and other authorities, if any
required with respect to increase in limit of total holding by RFPIs.”

FOR SHANKESH JFWFLLFRS LIIITED

MANOJ KANTILAL JAI

MANAGING DIRECTOR "'J‘ g\.
DIN: 02789459

ADD: 4103/4104, SHREEPATI ARCADE,
415ST FLR AUGUST KRANTI MARG,
MUMBALI 400036

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
PLACE: MUMBAI
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,
IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 3:

APPROVAL FOR RAISING OF CAPITAL THROUGH AN INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF EQUITY
SHARES, INCLUDING, ANY DISCOUNT AND RESERVATION CONTEMPLATED IN THE OFFER:

The Company proposes raise amount from I[nitial Public Offer of up to 4.00,00.000 Equity shares of face value of
Rs. 5/- each which shall consist of the fresh issue of up to 3.00,00.000 Equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each
(“Fresh Issue™) and offer for sales of up to 1.00.00,000 Equity Shares of face value of T 5/- (the “Equity Shares™)
each. on such terms, in such manner. at such time and at such price or prices and as may be discovered in accordance
with the applicable laws, including, without limitation the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the “SEBI ICDR Regulations™). to various
categories of investors including qualified institutional investors, retail individual investors. non-institutional
investors, non-resident Indians, foreign portfolio investors and/ or eligible employees. as permitted under the SEBI
ICDR Regulations and other applicable laws. The Equity Shares allotted shall rank in all respects pari passu with
the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

The proposed offering is likely to include a fresh issue of Equity Shares by the Company (the “Fresh Issue™) and
an offer for sale by certain existing shareholders of the Company (“Selling Shareholders™) (“Offer for Sale” and
together with the Fresh issue, the “Offer™). The Company intends to, at the discretion of the board of directors of
the Company (“Board™), undertake the Ofter and list its Equity Shares at an opportune time in consultation with
the book running lead managers ("BRLM") and other advisors and subject to applicable regulatory approvals and
other approvals. to the extent necessary.

The Board has in its meeting held on 16" September, 2025 approved the Offer. subject to the approval of the
members of the Company.

With respect to the Offer. the Company will be required to file a drafl red herring prospectus (the “DRHP”) with
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™) and the Stock Exchanges. and subsequently file a red
herring prospectus (the “RHP™) with the Registrar of Companies. Mumbai at Maharashtra (*RoC"™) and thereafier
with SEBI, and the Stock Exchanges and file a prospectus with the RoC and thereafter with SEBI and the Stock
Exchanges in respect of the Offer (ithe *Prospectus”, and together with the DRHP and the RHP, the “Offer
Documents™), in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules notified
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thercof. for the time being in force)
(collectively referred to as the “Companies Act™) and other applicable laws.

Material information pertaining to the Offer is as follows:

(i) Offer Price:
The price at which the Equity Shares will be allotted through the Offer shall be determined and finalized
by the Company in consultation with the book running lead managers, in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, on the basis of the book building process.

(ii) Intention of Directors/Key management personnel to subscribe to the Offer:
The Company has not made and will not make an offer of Equity Shares to any of the directors or key
management personnel. However. the directors or the key management personnel may apply for the Equity
Shares in the various categories under an Offer in accordance with applicable law. including the SEBI

ICDR Regulations.

(iii) Wherher a change in control is intended or expected:
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No change in control of the Company or its management is intended or expected pursuant to the Offer.
The Equity Shares are proposed to be listed on the BSE Limited, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and
any other stock exchange as determined by the Board at its absolute discretion and the Company will be required
1o enter into listing agreements with each of the Stock Exchanges.
I'he Board recommends the resolution for approval of the members of the Company.
None of the directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial personnel (as
defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, except in the ordinary
course of business. -

ITEM NO. 4:

INCREASE IN INVESTMENT LIMITS FOR NON-RESIDENT INDIANS AND OVERSEAS CITIZENS
OF INDIA:

In terms of Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999, as amended, the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-
debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended (the “FEMA Regulations™), and the Consolidated Foreign Direct
Investment Policy Circular of 2020, as amended (together with the FEMA Regulations, the “FEMA Laws”). the
Non-resident Indians (“NRI”) and Overseas Citizens of India (“OCI”), together, can acquire and hold on
repatriation basis up to an aggregate limit of 10% of the paid up equity share capital of an Indian company.

The FEMA Laws further provide that the limit of 10% can be further increased up to 24%, by passing a special
resolution to that effect by the shareholders and followed by necessary filings with Reserve Bank of India.
Considering the proposal of intending to get the equity shares of the Company listed on one or more recognized
stock exchanges in India, the Board of Directors of the Company has, at its meeting held on
September 16, 2025, proposed. subject to the approval of the sharcholders by way of a special resolution, to
increase the foreign investment limit of NRIs and OCls on repatriation basis to 24% of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company.

The Board recommends the Special resolution for approval of the members of the Company.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial personnel (as
defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution. except in the ordinary
course of business.

ITEM NO. 5:

INCREASE _IN_LIMIT FOR TOTAL HOLDINGS BY REGISTERED FOREIGN PORTFOLIO
INVESTORS IN THE COMPANY:-

In terms of the Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999, as amended. the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-
debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended (the “FEMA Regulations”). and the Consolidated FDI Policy Circular
of 2020 dated October 15. 2020, as amended. issucd by the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal
Trade. Government of India, Master Directions — Foreign Investment issued by the Reserve Bank of India (as
amended from time to time), (together with the FEMA Regulations, the “FEMA Laws"), Registered Foreign
Portfolio Investors (“RFPI™). together, can acquire and hold on repatriation basis up to an aggregate limit of 24%
of the paid-up equity share capital of an Indian listed company on a fully-diluted basis. The FEMA Laws further
provide that the limit of 24% can be further increased up to 100%, by passing a special resolution to that effect by
the sharcholders and followed by necessary filings with Reserve Bank of India as required under the FEMA Laws
Considering the proposal of intending to get the equity shares of the Company listed, the Board may consi
subject to the approval of the shareholders by way of a special resolution, to increase the foreign investment
of RFPI , together, to 100% of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company, provided however, tha
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shareholding of each Registered Foreign Portfolio Investors (“RFPI”) in the Company shall not exceed 10% of
the paid-up equity share capital on a fully-diluted basis or such other limit as may be stipulated under applicable
law in each case. from time to time.

The Board recommends passing of resolution as Special resolution for approval of the members of the Company.
None of the directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial personnel (as

defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, except in the ordinary
course of business.

FOR SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED

MANOJ KANTILAL JAI

MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 02789459

ADD: 4103/4104, SHREEPATI ARCADE,
41ST FLR AUGUST KRANTI MARG,
MUMBALI 400036

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
PLACE: MUMBALI
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT(S) AT THE 20™
AGM PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 1.2.5 OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL MEETINGS:

| Name of the Director

Mr. Manoj Jain

| Director Identification Number (DIN) 02789459

| Current Designation Managing Director

_ Date of Birth 14/10/1982

_Age 42 Years
Date of Appointment September 10, 2025
Qualification Secondary Education
Experience | Around 2 decades.

Terms and Conditions of Appointment or
reappointment along with the details of the
remuneration sought to be paid

Appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation

Remuneration last drawn by, if applicable

Rs. 322.80 Lakhs

Date of first appointment on the Board

November 19, 2009

Number of shares held in the Company

3.13.74.000 equity shares

Directorships  (Excluding  Alternate
| Directorships, foreign companies and
' companies under Section 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013)

None

Chairman/ Member of the Committee of
the Board of Directors

None

Number of Board Meetings attended
during the previous year

10

Inter-se¢  relationship  between  the
Directors, Manager and other Key
Managerial Personnel of the company

Son of Kantilal Kheemraj Jain and Brother of Mahavir Jain

the justification for choosing the appointee
for appeintment as Independent Directors

Not Applicable
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Road Map with Land Mark :-

2 b

NOTES:

|. The extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company is being convened pursuant to Section
101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with the consent given in writing/by electronic mode by majority in
number of members entitled to vote and who represent not less than 95% of members of the Company. The
shareholders are requested to sign the enclosed consent for shorter notice to attend the meeting and send it to
the Company. Kindly make yourself available for the meeting.

[5¥)

The explanatory statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
relating to special business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed herewith and forms a part of this notice.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and
vote on a poll only, instead of himself and a proxy so appointed need not be a member of the company. The
proxy in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the meeting.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) members and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send to the company a certified copy of the Board resolution / power of attorney authorising their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice, Register of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and
their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act 2013 and Register of Contracts
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 and other relevant registers and the copies of
agreement are available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the (‘om ing normal
business hours on working days up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. SH
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Form No MGT-11
FORM OF APPOINTMENT OF PROXY
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)
CIN : U36910MH2005PLC 154679
Name of the Company : SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED (Formerly known as
Shankesh Jewellers Private Limited)
Registered Office : Office No. 12, 3rd Floor, 101 Mumbadevi Diamond Premises Co-
Op Society Ltd., Zaveri Bazar, Mumbai. Maharashtra, India. 400002
Name of the Member :
Registered Address
E-mail id -
Folio No/Client id
DPID

I/'We, being the member (s) holding ........ccocvvveees shares of the above-named company. hereby appoint
1. Name:
Address:
E-mail id:
Signature: ............. or failing him
2. Name:
Address:
E-mail id:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 20" Annual General Meeting
of the Company. to be held on Thursday, September 18, 2025 at Registered Office of the Company at Office No.
12. 3rd Floor. 101 Mumbadevi Diamond Premises Co- Op, Society Ltd., Zaveri Bazar, Mumbai, Maharashtra,
India. 400002 at 11.00 a.m. and at any adjourned thereol in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended 31 March, 2025 together with the Auditors’ and Directors” Report
thereon.

To appeint a director in place of Mr. Manoj Jain (DIN No. 02789459), Managing At Bavente
Director, who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and being cligible. offers himself for re-appointment.
Approval for raising of capital through an initial public offering of equity shares.
including. any discount and reservation contemplated in the offer. |
4. Increase in investment limits for Non-Resident Indians and Overseas Citizens of India.

-2

Stamp

L

5. Increase in limit for total holdings by Registered Foreign Portfolio Investors in the
Company.

Signed this ............dayof ................... 2025

Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company. not less than 48 hours of the commencement of the Meeting.

=l T
AW E
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ATTENDANCE SLIP OF GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY
(Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue)

Date of the meeting 18/09/2025

Annual General Meeting
Type of the meeting

Full Name of the Shareholder/ Authorized
representative

As an authorized representative of (If
applicable)

Folio No/DP ID No/ Client ID

No. of shares held

Name of Proxy (if any)

Signature
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BOARD’'S REPORT
To,

The Members of
SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED
(Formerly known as SHANKESH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Twentieth (20™) Annual Report of the business
and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2025, -

Particulars F.Y 2023-24 F.Y 2024-25

Total Revenue 10,61,90,74,379 14,03,93,75,354

(-) Total Expenses (10,44,67,30,723) | (13,49,90,51,445)

Profit before exceptional and 17,23,43,656 54,03,23,909

extraordinary items and tax

(-) Exceptional and Extra Ordinary - -

items

Profit before tax 17,23,43,656 54,03,23,909

Current Tax 4,48,00,000 13,74,00,000

Deferred Tax (5,85,794) (1,96,347)

Excess/Short Provision of previous 17675 32,391

operations

Less: Other Comprehensive Income (4,10,550) (99,247)

Total Comprehensive Income for the

period 12,77,01,225 40,30,53,400
2. Dividend

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant
circumstances and keeping in view the company’s dividend distribution policy, has decided
that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

3. Reserves & Surplus

accounts under the head Reserves and Surplus.
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The Company has duly recorded requisite adjustments in the reserves and surplus account
as mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Brief ription of the ny’'s workin ri r mpan
Affairs

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of jewellery and related articles.
There has been no change in the business of the Company during the Financial Year ended
31t March, 2025.

The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under: -

The revenue from operations for the Financial Year 2024-2025 is Rs, 14,03,82,63,808/-
and for the Financial Year 2023-2024 was Rs. 10,61,78,30,272/-.

The Profit from continuing operations in the Current Financial Year 2024-2025 is Rs.
40,31,52,648/-.

Change in the nature of business, if any
There have been no change in nature of Business during the financial year 2024-2025.

Iterati in Memorandum of iation

The Company has altered the Memorandum of Association (MOA) in the Extraordinary
General meeting held on April 11, 2024 in accordance with Section 13 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder by inserting the following ancillary object clause:

To engage in trading, buying, selling, exchanging, and dealing of shares, stocks, bonds,
debentures, derivatives, currency, commodities, and any other securities, both within
domestic markets and internationally.

After the closure of financial year under review, the following changes have occurred:

The Company has changed its name from “Shankesh Jewellers Private Limited” to
“Shankesh Jewellers Limited” pursuant to Conversion of Private Company to Public
Company as per Companies Act, 2013 vide Special Resolution passed at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting held on April 10, 2025.

The Company has altered and increased its Authorized Share Capital from exlstung" \

10,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Ten Crore Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Qf@ !/
\=
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Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each, to Rs. 75,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Seventy-Five Crore
Only) divided into 7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten only) each vide an ordinary resolution passed at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of
Members of the Company held on July 26, 2025

Sub-division of Shares by by Amending Clause V of the Memorandum of
Association

The Company has altered its Authorised Share Capital to Rs.75,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Seventy-Five Crores Only) divided into 15,00,00,000 (Fifteen Crore) Equity Shares of
Rs.5/- (Rupees Five Only) each vide an ordinary resolution passed at an Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of Members of the Company held on September 13, 2025.

7. Alteration i i i
The Company has altered Articles of Association (AOA) pursuant to Conversion of Private

Company to Public Company as per Companies Act, 2013 vide Special Resolution passed
at Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 10, 2025.

8. Change of Registered address of the Company

There has been no change in the registered office of the Company by virtue of Section 12
of the Companies Act, 2013, during the Financial Year under review.

9. Transfer of Shares:

There have been no transfer of shares during the year under review.

10- =

No significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future in the Financial Year 2024-
25.

‘the end of the financial vear and th  beoort,

Following are the Material changes which have occurred between the end of the financial
year and the date of report:

» Conversion of Company from Private Company to Public Company as per Companies
Act, 2013 vide Special Resolution passed at Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on, -,
April 10, 2025. A& _.-:':s.; SEM
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» Sub-division of shares of the Company in a way that Authorised Share Capital of the
Company is Rs.75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-Five Crores Only) divided into
15,00,00,000 (Fifteen Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.5/- (Rupees Five Only) each vide
an ordinary resolution passed at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Members of
the Company held on September 13, 2025.

» The Company vide its Special Resolution dated July 26, 2025 approved issue of
26,585 Equity Shares on a Preferential Basis through Private Placement.

» Further the Company has issued Bonus Shares to capitalize a sum of Rs.
48,97,89,250/- (Rupees Forty Eight Crore Ninety-Seven Lakhs Eighty Nine
Thousand Two Hundred and Fifty Only) in the ratio of 5:1 to the shareholders of the
Company out of the Free Reserves and/or Securities Premium Account vide Ordinary
resolution dated September 10, 2025.

» Pursuant to a resolution passed by the Board at its meeting held on September 16,
2025, the Company has initiated the process to undertake an Initial Public Offering
(IPO) of its equity shares. The Board has authorised the management to appoint
merchant bankers, legal and other advisors, prepare and file the offer documents
and comply with applicable regulatory requirements.

12.Web Link of Annual Return

As required under section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the web link where annual
return referred to in sub-section (3) of Section 92 shall be placed is
https://shankeshjewellers.com/.

The extract of the annual return pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form No.
MGT - 9 is not applicable as per Rule 12 of Chapter VII the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014.

13.Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As per the clause (c) of subsection (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors’ state that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate-}‘.. .
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguardlng the-,
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assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The Company being unlisted, sub-clause (e) of section 134 (5) of the Companies
Act 2013 pertaining to laying down Internal financial Control is not applicable to the
Company and hence shall not be included in sub-clause (c) of section 134 (3) of the
Companies Act 2013.

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.
14.Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies as defined
under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

15.Deposits

The Company has not invited /accepted any deposits from the public falling within the
ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

16. Capital and Debt Structure

« Authorised Share Capital:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs.
10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

e« Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital of the Company as at 31st March 2025 is
Rs. 9,76,92,000 (Rupees Nine Crores and Seventy Six Lakhs and Ninety Two Thousand
Only) divided into 97,69,200 (Ninety-Seven Lakhs Sixty-Nine Thousand Two Hundred)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

Th h rr n n f the financi f
report are as follows:

« Authorised Share Capital:

Authorised Capital of the Company is increased from Rs. 10,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Ten
Crore Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees %
Ten) each, to Rs. 75,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Seventy-Five Crore Only) divided intg %
7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten onl
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each vide an ordinary resolution passed at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of
Members of the Company held on July 26, 2025.

Further the Authorised Share Capital changed as follows:

The Company has sub divided the shares and the Current Authorised Share Capital of
the Company is Rs.75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-Five Crores Only) divided into
15,00,00,000 (Fifteen Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.5/- (Rupees Five Only) each vide an
ordinary resolution passed at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Members of the
Company held on September 13, 2025.

e« The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital of the Company as on date is Rs.
58,77,47,100 (Rupees Fifty Eight Crores and Seventy Seven Lakhs and Forty Seven
Thousand and One Hundred Only) divided into 11,75,49,420 (Eleven Crore Seventy
Five Lakhs Forty Nine Thousand Four Hundred And Twenty) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/-
(Rupees Five Only) each.

Any issue of securities made during the year are as follows:

Issue of shares or other convertible securities - Yes

Issue of equity shares with differential rights - Nil

Issue of Sweat Equity Shares - Nil

Details of Employee Stock Options - Nil

Shares held in trust for the benefit of employees where the voting rights are
not exercised directly by the employees - Nil

Issue of debentures, bonds or any non-convertible securities- Nil

Issue of warrants - Nil

During the year under review the Company has issued Bonus Shares to capitalize a
sum of Rs. 6,97,80,000 /- (Rupees Six Crore Ninety-seven Lakhs and Eighty Thousand
Only) in the ratio of 25:10 to the shareholders of the Company out of the Free Reserves
vide Ordinary resolution dated October 3, 2024.

17.Investor Education Protection Fund

No funds were transferred to IEPF account or unclaimed Dividend account during the year.
18.Risk Management Policy

The Company is not required to have a Risk Management Committee.

19.Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel/ Management

During the Current Financial year under review Mr. Kantilal Jain was appointed as Executive
Director on March 26, 2025.

*The Constitution of Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel as on date of report are §
follows: il
e

| Sr. No | Name DIN/PAN Designation
| 1 Manoj Kantilal Jain 02789459 Managing Director
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E Mahavir Kantilal Jain 08474030 Whole-time director |
3 Kantilal Kheemraj Jain 01940728 Non-Executive Director and Chairman
4 Nikhil Ramesh Parmar 11147145 Non-Executive Independent Director
5 Sanjay Babulal Jain 11147154 Non-Executive Independent Director
6 Sunita Amit Modak 11148637 Non-Executive Independent Director
7 Shweta Dattatray | CCWPR3421A | Company Secretary and Compliance

Ravankar Officer
8 Chandrashekar Koraga | ALTPS1555L Chief Financial Officer
Shetty

*Following changes have happened between the end of Financial Year and the date of
report:

i. Mr. Mahavir Kantilal Jain has been redesignated to Whole Time Director with effect from
September 10, 2025.
ii. Mr. Manoj Kantilal Jain has been redesignated to Managing Director with effect from
September 10, 2025. :
ii. Mr. Kantilal Kheemraj Jain has been redesignated from Executive Director to Non-
Executive Director and Chairman with effect from September 10, 2025.
iv. Mr. Nikhil Ramesh Parmar has been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director
with effect from July 26, 2025.
v. Mr.Sanjay Babulal Jain has been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director with
effect from July 26, 2025.
vi. Ms. Sunita Amit Modak has been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director with
effect from July 26, 2025.
vii. Ms. Shweta Dattatray Ravankar has been appointed as Company Secretary and
Compliance officer with effect from September 05, 2025.
viii. Mr. Chandrashekar Koraga Shetty has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer with
effect from September 05, 2025.

20. Number of Meetings
The Board of Directors met Ten (10) times during the Financial Year ended 315 March,

2025 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder. The details of the same are mentioned as under: -

Sr. | Date of meeting Name of Directors as on the date of | Directors | Directors
No. meeting Present | Absent
1. | 10-04-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0

2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
2. | 28-06-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0

2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
3. | 05-09-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0

2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
4. | 21-09-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0

2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
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5. | 01-10-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0 |
2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain ‘
6. | 04-10-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0
2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
7. | 05-12-2024 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0 ’
2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
8. |17-03-2025 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0 ]
2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
9. | 25-03-2025 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0
2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
10. | 28-03-2025 1. Manoj Kantilal Jain 2 0
| 2. Mahavir Kantilal Jain
21. Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with the provisions of Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the
Board of Directors (S5-1) and on General Meeting (SS-2).

22. Declaration by Independent Directors

Independent Directors have provided their confirmation, that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in sub- section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.
An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the
Board of a Company, but shall be eligible for reappointment for the next five years on the
passing of a special resolution by the Company.

During the year under review, the Company, being a Private Limited Company was not
required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014.

24. i r n nt \ nder ion 18

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

25.P i f Contr r Arrangements with Rel Parti

The details of transactions/ contracts/arrangements entered by the Company under the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with Related Parties during the
financial year are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statement. The disclosure in Form:-. -
AOC-2 is attached as Annexure I to this Report. PAY.
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26.Managerial Remuneration

Details of employees drawing remuneration more than two percent of the equity shares of
the company, when employed throughout the year or a part of the year, pursuant to Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, are attached as "Annexure III".

27. Annual Evaluation of Board Performance

The Company was a private limited company during the period under review thus
performance evaluation pursuant, to the provisions of section 134(3)(p) the Companies
Act, 2013, is not applicable.

28.Conservati f En hnol rption, Foreign Exchan rnin

Outgo.
e Conservation of energy and Technology Absorption
This clause is not applicable to the Company.

« Foreign Exchange earnings and outgoing

Foreign exchange used - NIL
Foreign exchange earning — NIL

29.Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is embedded in long term business strategy of
company. The company is committed to local community and society at large. With the
Companies Act, 2013 mandating the corporate to contribute towards social development
and welfare of society, the company’s CSR initiatives help to elevate the quality of the life
of the people. A project is undertaken considering provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)

Rules 2013.
A. The company propose to undertake the project in the following areas:
. Improving lives
. Sustainable Development
. Partnership
. Care and concern

B. Composition of the CSR committee of the board:

There has been no change in the constitution of CSR Committee during the year.
Following are the details of members of CSR Committee:
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Nature of
Name of the Directors Directorship Designation in Committee
Manoj Kantilal Jain Director Chairman
Mahavir Kantilal Jain irector Member

C. Average net profit of the company for last three Financial Years for the purpose of
computation of CSR is Rs. 14,14,83,823.67/-.

CSR expenditure for Financial Year 2024-25 is within limit i.e two per cent of the average
net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial
years: Rs. 28,29,676.47/-

D. Details of CSR spent during the Financial year:
. Total amount spent in the Financial year — Rs. 36,62,000/-
« Amount unspent during the Financial Year - NIL
« Extra Amount spent during the Financial Year- Rs. 9,51,519/-
e Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: 1,19,196
« Manner in which the amount spent in the Financial year:

CSR project or Sectorin |  Projects or Amount | Amount spent:
activity identified which the programs outlay Direct or
project is (1) Local area (budget) through
covered or other project or Implementing
(2) Specify the Programs agency
State and wise (give details of
district where implementing
projects or agency)
programs was
undertaken
I — ]
Lions Eye Hospital Health Care | Pali, Rajasthan 11,11,000/- Direct
Trust
Lions Eye Hospital Health Care | Pali, Rajasthan 5,00,000/- Direct
Trust
Lions Eye Hospital Health Care | Pali, Rajasthan 5,00,000/- Direct
Trust
“Lions Eye Hospital Health Care rmj—ast_ﬁéﬁr‘mﬁf—-—"_#mrect
Trust
| B
Lions Eye Hospital Health Care | Pali, Rajasthan 9,51,000/- Direct
Trust
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Parshva Goshala Seva Animal Pali, Rajasthan 5,00,000/- Direct
Samiti Welfare

E. The Annual Report on CSR Activities is annexed herewith as Annexure II

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 9 of Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2013 (including any statutory modification or
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), is applicable to
the company.

30.Committees of the Board

Company has constituted following committees as required under Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder during the year under review:

« Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Committee members met once (1) times during the Financial Year ended 31% March,
2025 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder. The details of the same are mentioned as under:-

Sr. | Date of meeting Name of Directors as on the date of | Directors | Directors |

No. meeting Present | Absent

1. | 23/08/2024 a. MANOJ KANTILAL JAIN 2 0 '
(DIRECTOR & CHAIRMAN) ‘

b. MAHAVIR KANTILAL JAIN ‘
(DIRECTOR & MEMBER)

31.Auditor and Auditor Report
The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

a. i Auditor for the Y 1st March
2025

The observations / qualifications / disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors in their
report for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2025 read with the explanatory notes
therein are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or
comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. A intment of Auditor

Under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, M/s.
V J SHAH & CO, Chartered Accountant, (having Firm Registration Number: 109823W),
Chartered Accountants were appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company to
hold office for a period of five consecutive years from the conclusion of the AGM of (BE
Company held on September 30, 2023, till the conclusion of AGM to be held j %
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year 2028. The requirement for the annual ratification of auditors’ appointment at the
AGM has been omitted pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified on

May 7, 2018.
32.Explanation or Comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or

act e Audi

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory
Auditors and Secretarial Auditors.

33.Secretarial Audit Report "

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the
Company during the year under review but for the purpose of Good Corporate Governance
the Company has obtained Secretarial Audit Report from M/s. Maharshi Ganatra &
Associates attached as Annexure IV.

34.Details of Fr A Audi

There were no frauds which are reported to have been committed by employees or officers
of the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported by
auditor during the year under review.

35. Explanations or comments by the Board on every gualification, reservation or
v k isclaimer h itor isr

There were no adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditors.

36. Adeguacy of internal financial control

The Company has devised appropriate systems and framework for adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations including proper delegation of authority, policies and
procedures, effective IT systems aligned to business requirements, risk based internal audit
framework and risk management framework. The Board regularly reviews the internal
control system to ensure that it remains effective and aligned with the business
requirements. In case weaknesses are identified as a result of the reviews, new procedures
are put in place to strengthen controls.

37. Cost records and cost audit

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the
provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the business
activities carried out by the Co

38. Details of establishment of Vigil Mechani
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In absence of applicability of provisions of section 177(9) of the Act read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 during the year under
review; the Company has not established a formal Vigil Mechanism for Directors and
employees to report their genuine concerns. The organization hierarchy of the Company,
however, adequately provides a platform to employees to have their concerns effectively
communicated to the Board of Directors.

No case about sexual harassment has been filed with/by the Company during the financial
year under review. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution
of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 [14 of 2013]

a) Number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year:0
b) Number of complaints disposed off during the year:0
¢) number of cases pending for more than ninety days:0

40.Di i i i

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information
as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

41.Disclosure un i of mpani 3

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and
hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13)
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

42.Discl nder 2(1 f th nies Act, 2

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employee Stock Option Scheme
during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section
62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture)
Rules, 2014 is furnished.

43-D_immmm;ﬁ@ﬂmjﬁwﬁmﬂ

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in
respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section
67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014. ey
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2 1B

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC)

No application was made or any proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial

year.

45, Val

The Company fully complies with Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, including all relevant
amendments. It is committed to providing a safe, inclusive and supportive workplace for

' women, ensuring maternity benefits such as paid leave, nursing breaks and protection from
dismissal. Recruitment and service conditions remain free from maternity related
discrimination, supported by appropriate HR Policies and systems. The company has
complied with provisions of Maternity Benefit Act,1961.
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Annexure-I
FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length basis. - Nil

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
€) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Name of Nature of Nature of | Duration of | Salient Date of Amount
related Party | Transaction relationsh | Contracts terms approval by paid as
ip the Board advances,
| ifany
Manoj Jain Directors Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Remuneration &
ex-gratia
Mahavir Jain Directors Director - - April 10, 2024 | - |
Remuneration &
ex-gratia |
Manoj Jain Interest on Loan | Director = . April 10, 2024 | -
Mahavir Jain Interest on Loan | Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Manoj Jain Loan Accepted Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Mahavir Jain Loan Accepted Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Manoj Jain Loan Repaid Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Mahavir Jain Loan Repaid Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Kantilal Jain Salary & ex- Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
gratia |
Sunita Jain Salary Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | - |
Director
Swimmi Jain Salary Relative of | - - April 10, 2024
Director
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Sushila K Jain | Rent Paid Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | - '
Director
Kantilal Jain Interest on Loan | Director = - April 10, 2024 | -
Sunita Jain Interest on Loan | Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
Director
Swimmi Jain Interest on Loan | Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
Director
Sushila K Jain | Interest on Loan | Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
Director
Kantilal Jain Loan Accepted - | Director - - April 10, 2024 | -
Sunita Jain Loan Accepted Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
| Director
| Swimmi Jain Loan Accepted Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
| Director
Sushila K Jain | Loan Accepted Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
r Director j
Kantilal Jain Loan Repaid Director = - April 10, 2024 | -
Sunita Jain Loan Repaid Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
Director
Swimmi Jain Loan Repaid Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
Director
Sushila K Jain | Loan Repaid Relative of | - - April 10, 2024 | -
{ Director

FOR SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shankesh Jewellers Private Limited)

MANOJ KANTILAL JAI

MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 02789459 DIN: 08474030

ADD: 4103/4104, SHREEPATI ADD: FLAT NO.4103, SHREEPATI

ARCADE, 41ST FLR, AUGUST ARCADE 41ST FLOOR, AUGUST

KRANTI MARG, MUMBAI 400036, KRANTI MARG, NEAR BMC D/WARD OFFICE,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA NANA CHOWK, MUMBAI 400036,

MAHARASHTRA, INDIA

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
PLACE: MUMBAI
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25

ponsibility

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility means responsible business practices through the
involvement of all stakeholders in the decision-making process and in operations.

The CSR policy is aimed at demonstrating care for the community through its focus on
education & skill development, health & wellness and environmental sustainability. Our
CSR activities are designed and implemented to address and focus the needs of the
local community. -

Purpose of the policy
The main objectives of this CSR Policy are:

The objective of the CSR Policy (“Policy”) is to lay down the guiding principles in
undertaking various Programs and projects by or on behalf of the company relating to
Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") within the meaning of section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII of the Act and the CSR Policy Rules 2014.
("Rules”).

Policy Statement

Our Vision: The CSR Policy focuses on addressing critical social, environmental and
economic needs of the underprivileged sections of the society. Through this policy, we
develop our CSR strategy in a way as to enrich the quality of life of different
marginalized sections of this society. In line with the above Vision, the Company
particularly aims to make efforts towards self-sustainability of CSR projects and to
foster a culture of CSR amongst employees, business associates and stakeholders.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. Name of Designation/ Nature of Number of Number of
No. Director Directorship meetings of meetings of CSR
CSR Committee Committee
held during the | attended during
year the year
1 Manoj < : 1 1
Kantilal Jain Director and Chairman
2 Mahavir .
Kantilal Jain Director and Member
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3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and
CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company.

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not applicable (N.A.)

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
7 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

SI. | Financial | Amount available for set-off from | Amount required to be setoff ]
No. | Year preceding financial years (in Rs) for the financial year, if any (in

Rs) _

1 | 2023-24 1,19,196 1,19,196 |

Total 1,19,196 1,19,196 l

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 14,14,83,823.67/-

(Calculation as per 'Table A’)

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):
Rs. 28,29,676.47/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 1,19,196/-

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a + 7b - 7¢): Rs. 27,10,480.47/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Rs. 36,62,000/-

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial  Year. | Unspent CSR Account as per | Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
(in Rs.) section 135(6). 135(5).
Amount. Date of | Name of the Fund | Amount | Date of
transfer. transfer.
36,62,000 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
éﬁ“ J{‘*
<%, &
01, e
‘\&&- P T ()
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

NA
(1) 13 (4) [(5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) [ (11)
Sl. | Nam | Item Loc | Location | Proje | Amoun | Amoun | Amount | Mode | Mode of
No | e of | from al of the ct t t spent | transfer | of Implementati
. the the area | project. durati | allocate | in red to Impl |on -
Proje | list of | (Yes on d the Unspent | emen | Through
ct. activitie | / for the | current | CSR ta Implementing
s in | No) " project | financi | Account | tion - | Agency
Schedul (in al Year | for the Direc
e VII Rs.). (in project |t
to the Rs.). as per (Yes/
Act. Section | No).
135(6)
(in -
Rs.).
Sta | Dis Na | CSR
te t m | Registrati
e |on
number
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year:
(1) 1 (2) | (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl. | Na | Item Local Location of the | Amount Mode of Mode of
No. | me | from the | area project. spent for implement | implementati
of | list of | (Yes/ the ati on - Through
the | activities | No) project on - Direct | implementing
Pro | in (in Rs.) (Yes/No). agency.
jec | Schedule
t. VII
to the
Act.
State Dist Name | CSR
Regist
ration
numb
er
1 NA | Health Yes Rajasthan Pali Rs. Yes N.A. N.A.
Care 11,11,000/-
2 NA | Health Yes Rajasthan Pali Rs. Yes N.A. N.A.
Care 5,00,000/-
3 NA | Health Yes Rajasthan Pali Rs. Yes N.A. N.A.
Care 5,00,000/-
4 NA | Health Yes Rajasthan Pali Rs.
Care 1,00,000/-
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'5 | NA | Health Yes Rajasthan Pali Rs. Yes N.A. | N.A.
Care 9,51,000/-

6 NA | Animal Yes Rajasthan Pali Rs. Yes N.A. N.A.
Welfare 5,00,000/-

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A.
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 36,62,000/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. | Particular Amount (in Rs.)
No.
(i) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Rs.
section 135(5) 28,29,676.47/-
(ii) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 36,62,000/-
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs.
8,32,323.53/-

| (iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 1,19,196/-
' activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)- NIL
(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Sl. | Preceding | Amount Amount | Amount transferred to any | Amount
No. | Financial | transferred | spent fund specified remaining

Year. to in the under Schedule VII as per|to
Unspent reporting | section 135(6), if be spent in
CSR Financial | any. succeeding
Account Year Name | Amount | Date of | financial
under (in Rs.). | of the | (in Rs). | transfer. years. (in
section 135 Fund Rs.)
(6)
(in Rs.)

N.A.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s):

‘ §1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

' SI. | Proje | Name | Financial Project | Total Amount | Cumulati | Status of

' No | ctID. | of Year in duratio | amount | spent ve the

| & the which the | n. allocate | on the | amount project -

| Projec | project d project | spent Complet
£. was for the |in at the | ed

‘ commence project | the end of /Ongoing

d. reporting | .
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(in reportin | Financial
Rs.). g Year. (in
Financi | Rs.)
al
Year (in
! RS).
N.A.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating
to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details). -
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): N.A.
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: N.A.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc.: N.A.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset).: N.A.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per section 135(5): NA

FOR SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shankesh Jewellers Private Limited)

Voo
MANOJ KANTILAL JAI
MANAGING DIRECTOR

MAHAVIR KANTILAL JAp
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 02789459 DIN: 08474030

ADD: 4103/4104, SHREEPATI ADD: FLAT NO.4103, SHREEPATI
ARCADE, 41ST FLR, AUGUST ARCADE 41ST FLOOR, AUGUST

KRANTI MARG, MUMBAI 400036, KRANTI MARG, NEAR BMC D/WARD
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA OFFICE, NANA CHOWK,MUMBAI 400036,

MAHARASHTRA, INDIA

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
PLACE: MUMBAI
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Table A: Calculation of average net profit of the company and CSR Contribution as per
section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

[ Net Profit of the Company calculated in CSR
| accordance with section 198 Expenditure
1 2021-22 2022-2023 2023-24 for 2024-
Average Profit | 2025
10,65,61,471 14,31,82,000 | 17,47,08,000 | 14,14,83,823.67 | 28,29,676.47
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Annexure III

Statement pursuant to Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

| Name |Age | Designation Remunerat Qualification and Date of Last
| (Yr.) ion experience (Yr.) commencement employment
| received of Employment held
Mr, 42 Managing 3,22,80,000 SSC and more 19/11/2009 NA
Manoj | yrs Director . than 15 years of
‘ Jain experience.
Mr. 39 Whole time 3,22,80,000f{ TY BCom, MBA 06/06/2019 NA
Mahavir | yrs Director and more than 15
Jain years of
experience. *f
Mr. 65 Non Executive | 1,33,00,000 3 decades of 11/07/2005 NA
Kantilal | yrs Director experience.
Jain
Notes:

1) Gross remuneration comprises salary, allowances and special incentive.
2) The nature of employment is other than contractual.

3) Mr. Manoj Jain is holding 26.69%, Mr. Mahavir Jain is holding 22.84% and Mr. Kantilal
Jain is holding 24.72% of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company.

4) Mr. Kantilal Jain is father of Mr. Mahavir Jain and Manoj Jain.

FOR SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN A ANEESH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITE!})

3 (3
MANOJ KANTILAL JAIM

MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 02789459

ME DIRECTOR
DIN: 08474030

ADD: 4103/4104, SHREEPATI
ARCADE, 41ST FLR, AUGUST
KRANTI MARG, MUMBAI 400036,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
PLACE: MUMBAI

ADD: FLAT NO.4103, SHREEPATI
ARCADE 41ST FLOOR, AUGUST

KRANTI MARG, NEAR BMC D/WARD
OFFICE, NANA CHOWK,MUMBAI 400036,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED,

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SHANKESH JEWELLERS
LIMITED (“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 and the Statement

of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income). the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
to Financial Statements, and a summary of

of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and Notes

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required b
iew in conformity with the accounting principles generally
as at 31° March 2025, and its profit, total comprehensive

explanations given 10 us, the
y the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair v accepted in

India, of the state of afTairs of the Company
income. the changes in cquity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

of the Act. Those Standards require that we
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment.
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, W hether due to
risk assessments. the auditor considers internal financial control
and fair view in order

including the assessment of the
fraud or error. In making those
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including

Annexures to Board's Report. Business Responsibility Report. Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s

Information. but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements.

out auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
ation and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection w ith our audit
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of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and. in doing
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements,
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If. based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information. we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

T'he Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect 10 the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give true and fair view
of the financial position. financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2016. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company s abiliny to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible tor
overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material  misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material it, mdividually or in the aggaregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain protessional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

- of internal control.

R —— Y
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3 )i) of the Companies Act, 291 3. we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

%

cease 10 continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor report) Order. 2020 (“The Order”) Issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give the “Annexure — A" statement on
the matter specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the order.

2 ﬂ\s required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

N 00 ==
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Company so far

b, In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
paragraph

as it appears from our examination ol those books: except for the matters stated in the
2(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule |1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

The Standalone Balance Sheet. the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and the Standalone
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith

are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraph 2(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deriy ative contracts for

ii.
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

1. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (i). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall :

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
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provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(n)._ﬂ\c Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(:\Inch are material cither individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity. including forcign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indircctly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)

¢ provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii). Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under d(i) and d(ii)
above, contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year

Vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has not used
accounting software with an audit trail (edit log) feature throughout the vear as
required under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. The
management is aware of the importance of using audit trail-compliant sofiware and is
actively exploring options to upgrade the current system to include an audit trail

feature as part of its commitment to full compliance with statutory requirements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V of the Act.

UDIN: 25101919BMNZYB78006

For VJSHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109823W

IM MALDE
(PARTNER)
Membership No.101919

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16.09.2025
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SHANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED

Annexure “A" Auditors’ Report

| under the heading of “Report on_Other Legal and
Requirements” of the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Accounts of SHANKESH

JEWELLERS LIMITED (*the company®) for the year ended 31st March 2025.

]

11)

i. In respeet of Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets on the basis of
available information.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company. the Company has a regular programme of physical verification
of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in
a phased manner. In accordance with this programme, certain property., plant and equipment
were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the company does not have any immovable property hence
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(d

-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company. the company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment
and Intangible Assets during the year.

(e

-~

According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no proceedings are initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act.
1088 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

In respect of Inventories:

(a) As explained 1o us the inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular
intervals during the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given 1o us. the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate
having regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical
verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

(b) During the vear, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.3
crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has
'filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of
accounts other than those set out below:
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(Rs.in millions)

Nature of A.mmml Amount [ ’ ‘
Name of the Bank CA offered Quarter | disclosed |~ 0 [:er ' Difference | R€4s0n for |
as security Ended e books |  difference \
L statements | | |
| Hedging
Jun-24 1817.83 | 1787.30 | (30.53) | gain/loss
| included in |
stock

valuation at

Kotak Mahindra Sep-24 [ 2100.64 | 2076.53 | (24.12) lmz time of
audit.

Bank / HDFC Refer Note below .
Bank W!Wh
client had

Dec-24 2154.55 | 2131.85 | (22.70) not
considered
at the time

Mar-25 2414.63 | 2408.75 | (5.88) of bank
submission.

-

Note on Nature of Current Asset offered as security
Secured against charge on present and future stocks and book debts, mortgage on commercial premises of

company. personal guarantee of Directors.

1) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company.

a. The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans or

stood guarantee or provided security to its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
during the vear. Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(1)(a)(A) of the order is not

applicable.

b. Details of unsecured loans & advances in the nature of loans granted are specified below:

' Loans to Employees I Amounts (In Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted during the year |0
: T
Balance outstanding at the balance sheet date | 240

 — L ==

b. According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
books and record by us. the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature
of loans, as referred to a(b) above. are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

¢. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
books and record by us, in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the
company, the schedule of principal has been stipulated and repayments are regular.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
books and record by us. there is no amount overdue of loans and advances in the nature of loans

granted by the company.

-
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¢. No loans or advances in the nature of foans granted by the company that have fallen due during
the year, have heen renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing
loans given to the same parties,

V) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our examination of
records of the Company. the Company has not provided any guarantee or security. not made any
investments or given any loans as specified under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. therefore
reporting under clause (1V) is not applicable.

V) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. therefore reporting under clause (V) is not applicable.

V1) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me the Central
Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act. 2013.

VII)  In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information & explanation given to us, the company was generally regular in
depositing dues in respect of Profession Tax. Income Tax (including TDS). GST and other
statutory dues with the appropriate authority during the year.

(b) According to records examined by us and the information and explanation given 1o us. there
are no undisputed amounts due in respect of Profession Tax. Income tax (including TDS). GST
and other statutory dues at the end of the year. except as mentioned below:

Sn Nature of Dues Amount Assessment Relevant
| | S——— Year | Authority
| Income Tax
(including 2.842 2024 CpPC
Accrued Interest)
2 Income Tax
(including 79.96.742 2019 CPC
Accrued Interest)
) Total | 79.99.584

VIIl)  According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Company, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that
were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

1X) In respect of loans:

(a) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given 10 us,
the company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of
interest thereon to any bank, financial institution and Debentures holders during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company. the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

() In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans
have been applied. on an overall basis for the purposes for which they were obtained.
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(d) (.)n_nn overall examination of the financial statements of the Company. the Company. prima
facic. during the year did not use any funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes.
(¢) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
standalone financial statements of the Company. we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause 3(IX)(¢) of the order is not applicable.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in

its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(IX)f) of the
Order is not applicable.

T.11e company has not raised money by the way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), nor has the company made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares therefore reporting under clause (X) of the said order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central
Government.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi Company,
therefore reporting under Clause 3(XI1) of the said order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
complies with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable. for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a). Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate W ith the size and nature of its
business.

(b). We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit. issued to the company
and till date. in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction w ith directors or persons connected with such directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, therefore reporting under
clause (XVI)(a), (b). (¢) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.
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XVII) The company h-l'\ not meurred any cash fosses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

XVI) There has been no resignation off statutory auditor of the Company during the period

XIX)  On the basis of the linancial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

XX)  The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in

Schedule VII 1o the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of Sub-

section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (XX) of the Order
is not applicable for the year.

UDIN: 25101919BMNZYB7806

For VJSHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109823W

KIRH M MALDE
(PARTNER)
Membership No.101919

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16.09.2025
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SUANKESH JEWELLERS LIMITED

Annexure “B" Auditors’ Report

Report o.n the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™). B

Opinion

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Shankesh Jewellers Limited

(*the C :)mpan_\ ) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our tesponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Srandards on Auditing
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the nternal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
Qisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe sandit evidence s y v
o that ll:u‘.ledxl e\ |d\:m‘u we ha\_u obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company 's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. ‘

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for =
c_.\lcm:.al purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and pn'x:cdurcs that ) -
a) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: -
b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts -

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company: and

¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportin

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting 10 future periods are subject 10 the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

UDIN: 25101919BMNZYB7806

For VJSHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109823W

KIRTI M MALDE
(PARTNER)
Membership No.101919

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16.09.2025 e
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Particulars Note No.
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS [

@ [Property, Pant and Fquipment
() [Right-of-use assct

{9 ICapital Work in Progres j I
(d) |Investment Properties ' =
) [Goodwill SRR, [
() 1Other Intangible Assets B .

®) lnun@'l\ir Assets under (:lt‘\'l;ll\[;\;um;‘ o

| () [Biological Asscts other than bearer plants
(1) [Financial Assots

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Recvivables
i(iit) Loans
(iv) Others finanoal assets 6
(1) [Deferred tax assets (Net) 7
(k) [Other non current assels 8
SUB-TOTAL
CURRENT ASSETS
{a) (Inventones 9
(b) |Financial Assets
Iti) trreestmonts W
(1) Trade Receivables 1
({7t} Cash & Cash Equivalents 1
(iv) Bank balances other than (ili) above
(v) Loans 13 5 ‘
{vi) Other financial assets 14 28.93 — 505
(¢) !Current Tax Assets (Net) R ' 1) L —— = = — —— :
(d) KOther Current A’::B.TOTAL T I T
TOTAL ASSETS 2,495.58 1,770.7. 1,743.
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STA UN‘lﬂl v mmwmmm
BQUITY AND LIAMILITIES NOTE 31032005 31.03.2024 — A0208
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES NO: : : .
EQUITY | = i - — 1T
(@_Fquity Share copital - s gl wei| 2791
) Other Bguyy T —— 5 G 500 447
SUB-TOTAL 1,008.96 602.91 473.21
LIABILITITS ‘
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ] o o N e
(8) Financial Linbilitios — — o S N
() Borrowings - - ) - : ]
(18) Loase Liabilitios I 547 7 86 o -
() Trade Pavable | |—— A =
U Othee Fwnclal Uibiiies | [ | ———— ]
) _|Long Term Provisions 19 295 229 186
€) [Deforrod Tax Liabilitles (Net) — — -
d) [Other non-current habilities
SUB-TOTAL 542 10.1 1
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(@) [Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 20 14481 1.085.77 983 97
(i) Lease Liabilities 21 2. 447
(1) Trade payvables 4
| [Trade Payables-Micro and Small Enterpriscs - 439
[Trade f'f!'lblm- Orther than Micro and Small 67 S 086 o l.‘;-l
|[Enterprises
1i1) Other financial liabilities (other than those
ercl!wd in item (¢)) : . 427 313
(h) {Oher Current Lisbilities 4 mn4y K hS e
(c) {Short Term Provision 25 1.3% 121 .60
(d) |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26 744 043
SUB-TOTAL 1,481.1 1,157 1,266.3!
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 249538 1,770.72 L7

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone INI? AS Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For V] SHAH & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN. : 109623W

KIRTIM MALDE
(PARTNER) =
MEMBERSHIP NO. ; 101919

PLACE : MUMBAL
DATE : 16.09.2025

KANOJ K JAIN
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

KORAGASHETTY
(CFO)

MAHAY
O TIME DIRECTOR)
DIN: 8474030

Koot

SHWETA DATTATRAY
RAVANKAR

(COMPANY SECRETARY)
Mem No: Ab8236
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The accompanying notes form an i gral part of the Standalone IND AS Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
Far V| SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 109823W

‘)
Eﬂ M MALDE

(PARTNER) ) (MANAGING DIRFCTOR} CAWHOLE TIME DHRECTOR)
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 1019} DIN: DIN: 874030
o SHWETA DATTATRAY
PLACE : MUMBAJ CHANDRASHERARKORAGA SHETTY RAVARKAR
16.09.2025 (CFO) (COMPANY SECRETARY)
DATE :
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SHANKESUUIEWELLERS LTD. _
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025

v (€ 1oy milliins) ‘
Particularms Refer Note Ny, t
As at 01st '\w WL .1'1_17 7791
2] Changge< i aqunity shane capital during the year 16.1
3] Av a1 31 Manh 304 7 7761 |
4 Changes inequity shane capital during the year 202425 16.1 .74
A As it 11 Manch 2025 . 974 '
(H)  Other Equity
(¢ in millions] '
rves and Surplo.
PARTICULARS Srcurities General Retained oct Total
Premium Reserve | Famning | B
t t 1 T L4 ‘
As on 31st March 2023 :
1] Balance as at st April 2022 LA 276 6/ 119
2 Additions to Resery e net of expense and 1044 1A 1o 14
taxes
| Dividonds ) - X
4] Shares issued against warrants _ ) 1 —
5| Bonus [ssue - B — I = — ‘
6f Income taxvon dividends h —— B -
Balance as at 31at March 2023 645 3811 167 7
(T in millions) ‘
R and Surplus ‘
Securities General Retained Actuarial
PARTICULARS Premi R . Estriing Gainy(Loss) Total
T T L4 T L4
As on 31st March 2024 P
1] Balance ax at st April 2023 64.52 E MLy I . H7U
2 Additions to Reserve net of expense and 12811 (041 12771 J
taves
3] Dividends y
4] Shares issued against warrants
5] Banus [ssue 4 4 4 4
6] Income tax on dividends -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 64.5. 4 509_2% I.Zg 575
(Tin millivns) E
Reserves and Surplus
RS Securities General Retained Actuarial
PARTICUL Premium Reserve Farmning Gainy(Loss) Texal
1 T 2 T T
As on 31st March 2025 ini e . o - E
1] Balance as al 15t April 2024 o4 52 X 500.20 124 57500 .
2 Addition to Reverve met of expemse and 40315 010 403,09
taxes
3] Dividends { g
4] Shares issved against warrants 1 g 1 %
5] Bonus lssue (6452 {5.26) (69.7%
6] Share Isue expenses 1 g
7| Income tax on dividends i - 1 :
Balance as at 315t March 2025 90711 L1 90827

Refer Note No 171 for nature and purpose of Reserve
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone INDAS Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For V] SHAH & CO
Chartered Acconntants
FRN: 109623W

(/J E TE¥YL
KIRN M MALDE

(PARTNER)

- (MANACGING DIRECTOR) 4 HOLE TIME DIRECTOR)
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 101919 — DIN: 2769459 DIN: 8474030

PLACE ; MUMBAT
DATE : 16.09.2025 ' i

CHANDRASHEK KORAGA SHETTY SHWETA DATTATRAY RAVANKAR
( Cro) (COMPAN SLcret ARY )
memb Np . A£€823¢6



(€ in millions

Particulars Furniture and Vehiclea Office Fquipment| Computers Total
Fixtures

Original Cost As On 31-03-2023 0.51 16,74 351 0.97 ﬂ,,’:'
Additwns 1.0 11.49 111 ‘l‘ﬁ'i
Daductions 140 —
Original Cost As On 31032024 0.57 20,64 367 0.97 2981
Additions 017 71 N 0.10 2771
Deductions 45 172 4 631
Original Cost As On 31032025 0.72 1741 2m| 1.07 S1.
Depreciation Fund As On 01-04-2023 0.44 13,44 274 0,87 17.79
Charged During The Year 0.0 1) N3 0.04 3.77
Deductions/ Transfor (B! A y 3y
Depreciation Fund As On 31-03-2024 0,50 13,72 3.04 0,91 18.22
Charged During The Year 0.0 364 0.14 0.0 383
Daductions/ Transter 2.9 1.4 44y
Depreciation Fund As On 31-03-2028 0.53 144, 1.73 0,94 17.61
Wiy As On 51082023 0,03 3.4 0.74 0,101 3.99
Wdv As On 31-03-2024 0,07 10.93 0.53 0.06f 11.
Wdv A« On 31032028 0.19 32.99 0.27 013 33.594




SHANKESH JEWELLERS LTD.
OTHER NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMEN 1S

NOTT 4

s pee {2 in millions)
Particular RO Asset Intal

Original Cost As O (10923

Additione o W N ;hu

Dhendinctions

T"n'i(na_l Cost A On 3102 2024 - i 1544 1549

Addithms ) ' =

[Dedotios [

[Original Cost As On M1-mv208 1641 16,11

Accumulated amortisation As On 07.04.2022

Chargod I‘uring The Yea e 16 1

Deduntions; Transte

Accumulated amortisation Ax m’ﬁ?ﬁ‘mTo - 1 LR

Chargvd Duting The Year o o LXE ' e

[ Pdinctions Tranade

Accumulated amortisation As On 31 012025 a, 2,

W As On 31032024 = - | nsy 118

| Wdv AxOn 21m202e 72 ]

Note: Refer Note 46

NOTES

Other Intangible Assets (T in millions)

Particulars Computers Total

Original Cost As On 31-03-2023 0.04 0.04

A ddtuons 4

Daductions 4 4

Original Cast As On 31-03-2024 0.04 0.04

Additions 4

Deductions 0.04 .04

Onginal Cost As On 31-03-2025 2} E

Depreciation Fund As On 01-04-2023 0.04 0,04

Charged During The Yoar 1

Deductions/ Transter 1
Fund As On 31-03-2024 0.04 0.04

Charged Duning The Year >

Deductions / Transior 004 0,04

Depreciation Fund As On 31-03-2025 K

Wdv As On 31-03-2023 0.00f 0.

Wdv As On 31-03-2024 0.00f 0.00

Wadv As On 31032025 | 4

Notes:

All intangible assets held by the Company are purchased and not internally generated.
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SHANKESH TEWELLIRS LTD

STHEKNQIES 1O STANDALUNE LINANCIAL M LA LEMEN 18

NOTE S
Non Corrent - Other Minancial Assety (€ In milllans)
PARTICULARN Mavams M0 200 11,03 2071
L ! !
| Uosecured, considered good.
A
Rent Dvpwoaite \ iy IN in
= TOTAT 104 1.7 - o
NN Y
Deferred Tas Assets (t 1o millians)
PARTICUI ARS " nl.m,« 004 ALIGAS A
t t {
o) Dvfvrred Tax Llabiliy -
AR acoount of differenor betweern ook deprms dation
and 1as depreciaten =
Deferred Tax Aoscte — T
T Sevint of dThervvy etwawn Ikt intion = - ——= ‘J
|athon
w l:un.\_:;ﬁ\ s i Timenis o t 7;4 - L A
TOTAL 14 pX 244
NOTES
Orher Non-Current Assets (T in millinns)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31002023
X LS L4
Ircewme 14n Lerert AT M1030) 1114 ) (IR
Other Diesomits 10008 1 oy
Flactrciny Neposin 0.0
TOTAY 100y 01%_7 [}
|
NOTE®
Lereroree WL
PARTICULARS .um'.ms mu'mu n.m.zm
Finsshed Coods PR 1284 14 ReaR(l
Wir 20304 X0y 26:5 2
TOTAI 1,615 13182 1,256.37
“Vaiimed ar Comt o Nt Roalisable Value whichever i lowor. l
NOTE W0
Current Financial Assets - Investments {tin mmlvm!
3, 3.0, 31.00.2023
PARTICULARS ! (n;x_ns - "im — e
Other invedniunt,
-Investmient in Fixed Deponit 4N
TOUTAL L |




SHANKESH IEWELLERS LTD.
OTHER NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS

NOTET
Current Financlal Assets - Trade Recelvables
(Tin ”I“”Ml!
PARTICULAKS n 002024 Lm0

| Teade Bexeivables considennd good-Unsecured. : !

Frown Wthers h g r— . ——d——,

Lo ATRwwanoe for Expacted Cnedit Loss Lol —— L"vl"
| Trade Receivables coedit Impaised. - R S
From Uthers _ = il V. R T
Lesa: Allowance for Expevind Crodit Lons i [ TR (R T

TOTAI 78R 8|
NOTEILY

Jrade Becelvables Astiog schedule.

(T in millions
Outntanding for follnwing petinids from doe date of payment

Pacticulars Tetal
Lesa than b momiths B munths: | year FXym 28 yrs

Lrlin'\ukd Trude neveivabdien-connidonsd gosd 2 LU E¥l Pl
Undisputed Trade Reovivables~onsidensd doubiiul B [T | m— T a
Disputend Trade Recviy ables considercd g I : -
Disputen! Trade Receivabios considenad doubttul e E I 7}
Total NDue

Undue convdensd gnod

Undoe - considensd doubtiul a
Provision for doutilo) debts 4 10§
Total Trade Keceivables

Outstanding (o7 followl ods from due date of payvment

Particulars
Tess than b months h months: 1 vear 12y L-dym M';';:‘h"

7290

(T im millionss

Total

bl

Uindisputied Trade recedy ablesconmidered grod 2854 [1ERT)
174

Lindivputed Trade Receivables conatlersd doubstul 149 2.3
Dusputed Trade Receivables conmdensd good
Dhspated Trade Recevables considered doubiul
Total Duw

Undue - constdened grod

Undar - conmidened doubltul :
Frovesan far doubttul dcbts &
Total Trade Receivables _ 3.3

2 2%

(2 ier oviblzomed

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymant
Particuiars — More than, Tortad

Less than & months & months | vear -2y 3 yrk

22 84 1353 14
21 112N 4.0 pr:

Undispated Trade recnvablin-conmdernd good
Undisputed Trade Recenvables<onmdered doubtiu)
Disputed Trade Receivables consadensd good =,
Dispruted Trade Recemables considensd doubtful

Total Due 938
Undue - cdnsidend good o

Undue - comidered doubrful o o -
Mroviston for doubting debis “2;'
Total Trade Receivables

NOTELLZ.
M in the d credit lons alk (2 o oillions)

As ot Asat Ayt
I'm"-m A March 203% M AN 1
Balance w the begynmmag oF Ihe year 373 28 b1 |
AGd: rovinon msde dunng the year TRTY L1 ()
Lass: provision rovermed during S scar - =
Less: balasoes aritien off dunng the year - . -
Halunce ot the end vl the yeur 400 374 L4

[, - I determining allowsice for crodit fusses of tnide roceivabies, the Company Ias used e pracical copelo by
:::u:.mll cr:\k loss cxpenicnce and i adjusted for forwand looking infrmatian. The capecied credit loss allowance ix hused on agiting oF recunvabios and the catos wsed m

vt Hhe expeetid eredil Miss alliwance Bud o 4 v i natnn Ll pook i raknix takes it
TN Mt




_SHANKESH JEWELLERS LTD.

Note1?
Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Fguivalenis (€ In enillhons)
1.00.2024 A, 03,2023
PARTICULARS : “""‘ L] u.zm 3!!’7!'3-.“_
g‘-..y. on [ b
Rank Deposits e - !_li
TOTAL (.2} 1,7 ﬁ
NOTE1N
Curvent Financial - Loans {Cin millions)
PARTICULARS ! ‘“‘ nmen )] '”‘i-’""
Current Assets (at amortined cont)
] . "
~Lown Lo sl [T e ) (.
a ;Q[A_I 0.24) 0.6 053
NOTE 14
Other Current Financial Assets (T in millions)
PARTICULARS mn'ms nm(.m« nm'w
Advarce To Supplion AT 30 1
ST Credit Recoivable 1294 uTﬁ [E2
GS1 Netund Receivable on Exports under [ UT 1)1 15,46
IT Retund Receivable 204 2 04 26l
Prepasd Dnpenses ] 2 164
Interest Accrued on Fiaed Doponits 073 (IS 0.0
Interest recervable on loan 013
Frepant Rent (17 110
TOTAL 288 2597 A,
1
NOTE 1S
g_mll Tax Assets (Net) (€ in milllons)
¥ .22 0200
PARTICULARS 3 n\‘mu um'zm 31 m'm
Advanes tax (net of provivions) - 14 N l’f
TOTAY OE




SHANKESH [EWELLESS 111D
JTHER NOTES 10 STANDALUNL HINANGIAL STALEMENTS

NOTET0
Share capital (€ in milliams)
PARTICULARS AINGRTTL] AL 2024 AARDA]
T 1 '
(Al ) N —
Equity Shanes, of Re 10wty 18 madllon (Peviooms Yeir < 10 millen) I
Equsty Sires 1w T
100, 100,00} 10000
B
[T i Pand-up L 1 Bl T
Faquity Shaces, of Re 100k 977 million (Trevins Yoar 2.9 i ] o ]
! lmillian) Txqonty Shanes pasd wp w7 ) 79
97 279} 7.9
& int in ons
31.00,2005
PARTICULARS 1.03.2024 31.00.2023
Now. ' Now, * Noa \
| {A) | Equity Shares I ) =
1] Shares Outstansding at the hegtinning of the your o M 27 9] 27 77 279 == rn
3 e — — . . _— ES= 0
1) Bonus Shares tvund durnag the yoar (Refer Nove 16 4] L L N
3 Dductions during the voar - = ——— e
4] Shares Outstanding at the vod o the yoar "7 . 2 zwl 0 2 .
NOTE 162
Preferences and ictions Attached to Shaces:
The Company has only one vass of aquity shares having face value of Rs. 10/ wach, The holder of the wquity share is entitled 1o dividend nght and voting nght in
e FTOPOIon e the vapvial pand A on ssey euity share brwn, to th total patd-up euity share capital of the Company . The dividend proposed by Bourd of
Dhrectors s subject bo approval of the shareholders in the ensaing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation uf the Company, the holders of equity shares
will Be entitled o teveive the remaining assets of the Company in the sanw propartion ax the capital paid-up oo the cuity shaces held Try them Bears 10 the tofal
[pwd up equine share capital of the Company
NOTE 183
Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5% Shares In The Company
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 : 3100023
_— No. of Shares s of Holding No. of Shares Av of Holding No. af Shares “» of Holdi
(A) | Equity Shares B
Name of Shareholder
¥ Kaatilal X ain 743 2450 .64 T T
2 Manoy K Jamn 20 2677 07y 2076 07
3 Mabuaver K jam 22 23 S0 a 2290 )3
Total 7% 74461 L L7
NOTE 184

Aggregate numbes of shares issued for bonus, rights, buy back and for consideration other then cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting dite

{Shares in millisos)

(Aggregate No. of Shares) for the year ended

FARTICULARS 31052025 1 e | e | moawe2 | 3iosdm
i} Fuiiy Pard wp Equity Share by way of Bonus o {
NOTE 163
Shares held by promoters as at Jist March 2025
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year %% Change during
| S= No of Shares 4 of Totul Sharos the Year
1] Mahavis K Jain 134 29504 e
2] Mancy K Jaun 26 2578 ey
Kaymlal X Jaun 24 2477, 00
TOTAL 7.7 T4 000
Shares held by promoters as 2t 3ist March 2004
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
Su_| Promoter Name No of Shares 4 of Total Shires
1] Mabavir K Jain s 200
2| Manoj K Jain 07 26765
3] Kantilal K jain il 2479 O
TOTAL 208 Tl AN 97,
Shares held by p asat 3t March 2023
Shares held by ﬂnuﬂuu\ldtkym S Change during
So_| Pr Namwe No of Shures 5 of Total Shares the Year
1] Mahavie K Jain 03 11615 [LIEN
2] Mano K Jain 07y 2070\ Y
3 Kantilal K Jain .64 24 79 [
TOTAL _176] b1.18
NOTE 166
Issue of Shares under Bonus
During FY 204-25, the ssed bonus equity shanes in the ratio of 2510, L, two and o hall bunus shans for every (

onc share held. of face value T10 each.

vy VU A



SHANKESH IEWELLERS LTD.
AOXHER NOTES 1O STANDALONK VINANCIAL STA TEMEN LS.

NOTE1T
Other Equi (in mllllnmf
PARTICULARS 31002028 30.00.2024 _ Nnoawzy |
L]
m .
Batance as the beginning of the year = ni 5 4.5 o5
Adid Additions duariig the yesr
Lews - Uhilisesd fr SHures saue evprims
Less - Utilised for tssue of Bonus shares (04 52
E Malanes al tw e of the year K o o
) | Othes Comprehennive Incom — | ——
Ralanoe at e h}gmmnﬂ of the vae E 147
At Remweasanmients of Net Dy lned Dopelit Mans (04 (041 1.67)
Balatwe al e ond o Vit 114 1.24 1.67)
(m S\ - [ -
Balance as the beginning of the ywar W1 75 4
A Prodits atiriteutable i o ners of Gy oy IRIANE B L o049
Lews: Bonits Issue of Shires B ;
Natamce ot the oo of the verr N L o o 111
TOTA .27 7% 1175
NOTE17
Nature & Purpose of each Reserves under Other Fquity
(a) Securities premium reserve | Securities preminm reserve is croated due to premium on i of shares. These reserve m utiliond in
aconrdance with the provistons of the Compatdes Act, 2013, In current year it bs utilised for shire e expeniees and bonus fusue of shires

() Trems of Other Comprehensive Income
() Remeasurements of Net Defined Benefit Plans : Difforencus botweun the it Incame on plan assls and the notum actially
achicved. and any changes in the labilities over the year due to changes In actuarial assamplions or experience adjustments within the

plans. are recognised in other comprehensive income and are mdjusted i refained cormings

Retained Larnings : Statement of Profit and Losk are the profits that the Company has earted ull date, foss any transfers to general reserve

(3
dividends or other dintrity poid to sharchold
NOTE 18
Non Cutrent - Plnanclal Liabilities - Borrowligs - Lease Liabllities (¥ Lo millions)
Al $1.03
PARTICULARS .nm..zw n.utxma 1 :.’m
1] Present Valoo af Laase OBl igations (a1 amortised cost) 347 T &
(Refor Now No 46)
TOTA 54 7
NOTE 1%
Non current - Term Provisions (@ in millions)
31.03.2025 31,03.2024 31.03.2023
PARTICULARS L 5 N
| Proviskan for Cratulty payablv 295 M 1 56
TOTA 2 1.
|




SUANKESH JEWELLERS 1D
OTHER NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMUNTS

NOTEX
Curvent - Financial Liabilities - Bormowings (2 in millions)
PARTVICULARS 31.03.2025 31032024 31.03.2020
_ t T t
(A) = (atamortised cost). B o i -
1] Loans Revwvable on Demand From tanks -
TTRACC = 7 176 1 D
T AN 0N 76000
U/ — A —ee]

Demand Tooans

® | Unsocured Lowns epavable on demand fromotherpattes. | ' i ———
169 20

Unsevered Lows from Sharehokien
e Y win
g((? Tlmn'lm-\ITu.\n\ andd advanoes fnim fv! e partins - |
Unsecunad Toans from Direvtors & Refatives of Dinectors 1o 1t (FER'] 1% 51
TOTAL 1,448.39 1,045,771 43,77

The Company has availed cash credit facilities and demand loans from HIDFC Rank and Kotak Mahindra Bank for working capital

purpeses, These fowm are senarnsd by first part passe change by way of Bivpothevation of entine curmmt assety and persemal guaranter of
direvtors & their nefatives

NOTE 21
Current - Financial Liabilities - Borrowings - Lease Liabilities (2 in millions)
31.03.2025 31,03.2024 31.03.2023

PARTICULARS 3 T 2

1] Present Value of Lease Obligations (at amortised cost) 239 447

(Refer Note No 460)

TOTAL 2.39 4.47]

NOTER2
2 in millions

Current - Financial Liabilities - Trade pavables
31.03.2025 31.03. 31.03.2023
PARTICULARS ! 2024

(A) S ] ises
- 3701

1] Trade Pavables for Goods
2} Trade Pavahles for Expenses 021
43

(B) | Others | R
Trade Pavables for Goods 1702
6.73 0.86

1
2] Trade Pavables for Expenses o
6.73 ~ 0.8§ 172.54

TOTAIL 6,77 R4 215,75

NOTE22.1
Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Have Been Identified By The Company On The Basis Of The

Information Available.
(T in millions
2 31.03.2 31.02. 2023
PARTICULARS 31 .ﬂ.lﬂ)"‘ 31.0 :ﬂl‘{ 1.0 t:m

(A) | Dues remaining unpaid as at 33t March

Principal

Interest on the above o _—
Intenest paid in terms of Section16 of the act along with amount off
(B) [payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the vear,

Principal paid beyond the appointed date

Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the act B

© Amount of interest due and payabile for the period of delay on
Ipaymems made beyond the appointed day during the year

Further interest due and payable even in the succeeding years,
(D) funtil such date when the interest due as above are actually paid o 1
the small enterprises. W W

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as al 31st
® |march ]




SHANKESH IEWELLERS LTD
‘OTHER NOTES TO STANDALONL FINANCIAL STATEMUN 15
NOTE 222

{rade Payables ageing schedule
As on 31.03.2028

Particulan

TR —t
1) Others o . N ’
i) Disputed dues: MSME )

Total

“h7Y

Total Due
MSMF - Undue

Others - Lndue

-I i) lmruh-d dues: Others

7

LTolal___
7 —

Particulars
Leas than | ye, 1-2 yin,

2Dy,

() MSML
(M Others
(i Disputed duos- MSME

o

(o) Disputed dues- Others

Total Due -
AsATT . -

Uindusn

Others - Unduoe

[ Total

rionds from

dun date of payment

Dutstanding for followi
Less than 1 yr.

Particulars
1-2 yrs.

Total

23 yrs.

AR

{103

i) MSME
17282 L0

(#] Others
(it} Disputind Jues- MSMF =

) Disputed ducs- Othes

Total Due B

MSMF - Undoe

Chers - Undue -

[ Total
NOTE 23
Current - Financial Liabilities - Other Financial Liabilities

{2 in millions

31032025 31.03.2024

31.03.2023

PARTICULARS N n

1

Interest pavabie on Bank Facilities 4.37 g

31N
3.1

r

Interest pavable on Unsecured loans
4.37]

TOTA

NOTE M

(2 in millions)

Current - Other Curyent Liabilitics
31,03.2025 31.03.2024

31032023

PARTICLLARS = 1 :
.59

. - o 1.6 T

Outstanding Expenses
Statutory Dues Pavabile
Advance from Customers

Wil
t

R |

61,77

TOTA

NOTE 25

Current - Short Term Provisions
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

(Cin millions)
31.03.2023

PARTICULARS T 7

T

T
1.34

(A) | Provision for employee beaefits

1] - Provision for Gratuily

.21

12

i

(008

~TOTAl

NOTE 26

(& 1 il hons)

‘wrrent {ax Liabilities (Net)
. . 31,03.2025 31.03.2024

31.03.2023

PARTICULARS T 2

(A) =

1] - Provision for Tax (Net of Taxes paid)

TOTA 744




LONLFINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NOTE 27
Revenue From O t Aads
perations (i llions)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
T T
(A) | Rev ron o .
1] Domestic Sales - 1391562 10,526 67
S S 13,915.62 10,526.67)
(B) | Revenue m;'S;i;}_[_éer;isé o B
1] Jobwork Income - - = 122 64 B T 9114
e ——— — 122, 91.16
e TOTAL 18,038 26 10,617 83
“Sales for the vear ended 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024 are net of Goods and Service Tax (GST)
NOTE 28
Other Income (Zin
PARTICULARS 31.03!.2025 31.03!.2024
1] Interest Income on Fixed Deposits 0.8 0.10
2] Interest Income on Security Deposit .26 0.24
3] Gains on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment E 0.91
TOTAL 1.11) 124
NOTE 29
_Cost of Material Consumed (Tin millions)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS 2 3
(A) | Raw Materials
1] Opening Stock 3 7l
2| Add : Purchased during the year - s 1323106 992830
3] Add : Labour Charges 328.10 B 291 62
4] Less : Closing Stock 2 7
TOTAL 13,559.16 10,219.




NOTE 30
Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work In Progress And Stock In Trade (¢in millions,
,03.2024
PARTICULARS 3""3"2‘"5 1 0‘1
(A) | Einished Goods
1| Opening Stock o S TTR T R
2| Closing Stock Y 134280
(58.66)
(B) | Work i 55
1 Opcning Stock .12
2| Closing Stock B 273.0
i B (212.93
- - TOTAL (301,58 (55.90
NOTE 31
Employee Benefits Expenses (Lin millions)
PARTICULARS 31.03‘.20?5 31.03(.2024
(A) | Salaries and wages
1] -Directors Remuneration including ex-gratia 64.56) 90.54
2| -Salaries, Wages & Bonus 31,03 33.72
(B) | Statt weltare expenses
1| -Staff Welfare 033 0.21
(C) | Gratuity Expenses B 0,70 0.49
- TOTAL 96.62 144,
NOTE 32
Finance Cost {in millions)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS T 2
(A) | Interest expense
1] -Interest on Bank Facilities ) §1.25 73.03
2] -Intereston Income Tax 18y 0.73
3] -Interest on Unsecured Loans o 15.64 27.51
w101
(B) | Other borrowing costs N -
1] -Bank charges and Processing Fees 6.16 3.4
AL 3%
(C) | Lease Interest Expense 0, 131
0.93 1.31
TOTAL 105.8% 106.5.




SHANKESH JEWELLERS LTD

O 1 NTS
NOTE 33
Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses (¢ in milliens).
31.03.2025 3103204
PARTICULARS L mlz 7
1] Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 38 3.77
2] Depreciation on ROU Assel o o A 60 4.60
- TOTAL #.43 8.37
NOTE 34
Other Expenses (Zin millions)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS T P
1] Pavment to Auditors 089 05
2| Courier Charges = . 2.5
3] CSR Expenses 2.83 ) 247
4] Clectricity Expenses 0.31 0.26
5] Exhibition Expenses L 893
6| Interest on Late Payment of TDS 24l :
7] Insurance Expenses 1.47) 1.77]
8| Other Expenses 1.75 0.74
9] Provision for ECL B 0.36 1.31
10] Professional Fees - o 346 071
11| Rent Expense .29 0.29
12| Rent, Rates and taxes '_7 0.77] 0.13
13] Repairs & Maintainence 0.85 0.59
14] Travelling expenses 2.93 2.53
TOTAL 30.59 22.83
NOTE 34.1
_Payments to Auditors (2 in millions)
31.03.2025 .03.202
PARTICULARS B e
(A) |LAs an Auditor
1 Statutory Audit Fees . 0.35 0.28
2] Income Tax o s 0,47 029
3] Certification and Other Services i 1
i ~TOTAY 082 0.56
(Excluding GST)




NOTE35

(2 in millions

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure
PARTICULARS

e

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

Amount approved by the board
Amount of expenditure incurred on;

L NS

Construction/acquisition of ‘;“)' asset

On purposes other than (i) above
4] Shortfall at the end of the year

—

-

7| Nature of CSR activities

5| Total of previous yvears shortfall -

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
= T ?
s 2%
_____ aed 2.47)
— — _’/
368 ’z??'

6] Reason for shortfall o _—

Relief of poor and distress, educational and
medical refief to the needy, animal welfare,

healthcare.
NOTE 36 R
Income Tax Expenses (2 in millions)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS : z
1] Current Tax 137.40 44804
2| Deferred Tax (0.20) (0.59)
3| Short Excess Provision for Tax (0.03) 0.02
Total Tax Expenses 137.17] 14.23
NOTE 37
Earning Per Equity Shares (EPS) (¥ in millions)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS 2 ¢ ‘
(A) | Face Value per Fquity Share o - | woy 10.00)
(B) | Basic Eamingicr Share (Rs.)
1 Net l’r‘ulit.a\hm’ Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss Attributable $03.15 12811
o Eyuily Sharelwlders (Rs) o | |
Adjusted weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 077 279
(No.) for calculating Basic EI'S . — -
3| Basic EPS (Rs.) o N 4127 45.90
(B) | Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) ) - .
Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss Attributable 403.15 12811
o Equity Shareholders (Rs) = 7 -
2 Adjusted weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 9.7 279
(No,) for calculating Diluted LIS i N
3| Diluted EPS (Rs.) ;| 4590




SHANKESH JEWELLERS LTD

NOTES
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments __ (Cinmillions)
PARTICULARS L A=
1] 1

(A) |[Contingent Liabilities
T [icome Tas Demands = AN

Note 39

Defined Benefit Mans

The Company participates in a mumber of detined contribution plans on bel
rovoprised in relation to these schemes epresynts e vt of conteifmthonm
rates spevifiod by the rules of these plans My ondy amonnte b uded inthe
months contributions (hat were ol due (o be paid ontil after thie end ol the reporfing periind

wall of refevant |n-lumm'l Any exponse

pavihile dieing the g il by the Company at

Pabarsees sheel are thise relating to the prior

The major defined contribution plans operatad by The Company anean below

a) Provident fund

In accordance with the Emplovin’s Provident Fumnd and Mi
Company are entithed to reveive henefits in respevt of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which hoth smployess
and the Company make monthly contributions at 4 spevified percentage of the covered employees’ salary. The
contributions. as spevified under the law, ane made to the provident fund administered and manayed by Guovernment of
India. The Company has no fusther ebligations under the fund managed by the GOI eyond its manthly contributions
which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period they are incurred. The benefits are paid to employers on

their retirement wr resignation from the Company.

ccellmeous Provisions Act, 1952 eligible emplovees of the

b) Gratuity
employees The

efined benefit retiroment plan covering oligible
f

death while in employment or on termination o
for cach completed year of service,

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a funded d
plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
the emplovment of an amount cquivalent to 15 days salary, as applicable, pavable
without any payment ceiling. Vesting occurs upen completion of five years of service. The Company accounts for the

liability for gratuity benefits pavable in the future based on an actuarial valuation. The most recent actuarial valuation of the

present value of the defined bencfit obligation was carried out at March 31, 2025 by an independent actuary. The present
meastured using the

vatlue of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and past service cost, were

projected unit credit method.

(A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) (T in millivns)

3.2025 A
PARTICULARS e !.20. 3 m"m‘

1 |Defined Benfit obligation at beginning of year 35 2.4
2 JCurrent Serviee Cost 049 033
3 |Past Service Cost 4 g
4 Jinterest Cost 021 15
5 Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financia "
“ JAssumptions 013 1.0

6 |Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience ) ooy 0.49)
7 |Benefits paid = D T :

4.33) 350

8 [Defined Benefit obligation at year end

(2 in millions)

(B) Amount riolni:d in Balance Sheet

PATTICULARS ax.utzo::- n.m!.zaz-:
1 [Present Value of DBO 43 e
2 [Fair value of Plan assets ——d .
3 [Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 439
1 [Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] [ am
5 |Of which, Short term Liability | 3¢
& |Expericnce Adjustment on Plan Liabilitics: (Gain)/ Loss R z




SHANKESH |EWELLERS 11D

FQMEM during the year

(Cin milliony
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.0%.2024
[ 1 [Current Service Cost v T
2 |Past Service Cost — 1.4¢ 033
e e ., B it
3 INet Interest Cost — N N— — - R -
4 |Expenses recopnised n P& L S o2y 0.16
0.704 049
{D) Expenses recognised
Ised In Other Comprehensive Income (OC1) (2 in millions)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
T T
1 |Balance at xtart of yoar (Loss)/ Gain
i Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in financial assumplions o [0 0.6
3 JActuarial (T oss)/ Gain (r\m\ ONPHOIWE over e L pastyear (o) 04‘)
4 |Re-measurements on l‘lan Assels N =
Retum on Plan assets, excluding amount included in net interest on the o
net defined benefit liability | (asset) | -
5 |Balance at end of yoar (Loss)/ Gain 0.1 634
(E) Actuarial Assumptions
PARTICULARS 2 T J‘llﬁ(
1 JSalary Growth Rate 0" p.a % pa
2 |Discount Rate 6.7% pa 7.2% pa
3 [Withdrawal Rate 5% pa 5% pa
4 [Mortality IALM 2012-14 (UIL) | TALM 201214 (Ult)
5 |Expocted weighted average remaining working life 815 years T 7sovears ]
(F) Movement in Surplus/ (Deficit) (2 in millions
g 3
PARTICUT ARS 31,03'.20?. 1.03'.2024
1 [Surplus/ (Deficit) at start of year
2 JCurrent Service Cost (049 (0.33
3 |Past Service Cost LS
4 [Net Interest on net DBO o2 (0.16
5 |Re-measurements gain/ (loss) i E
6 JContributions/ Benefits paid B . )
7 JSurplus/ (Duficit) at end of year (0,70} (0A49)
(G) Sensitivity 1o key ptions (€ in millions)
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS 2 -
Discount rate Sensitivity ]
T svase by 0.5% 419 334
(% change) -3AR%) _‘ 8%
Decrease by 0.5% 44 ) 163
(% change) 1.66% 3 53%
Salary Growth rate Sensitivity
Drcrease by 0.5% N - 44 3.54
1'\' Ahdn),v) B 226% 242°%
Increase by 0.5% 121 141
(% change) -244'% -250'9
Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity S
W.R. x 110% 439 352
(% change) 072 L
WR x %% .30 347
(% change) D721 pﬂy




SHANKESH itweLLis 1p

NOTE 10
Related party transactions
(A)_List Of Related Parties Where Control Existy And Relationships:
Pacticulars
1 JKantilal fain Relationahip
2 [Kantilal Jain Veomoter & Direitor wo t 26,05 2025
3. IMahasiy Jain e Tather of Divector 11l 35 00,308
1 Manojain Promaier f Do b ]
S Sunita lain —_— —_— Promoter & Diroctor
& ISt Kfain, . Wit of IHeector - o
T ISwimmi Jain —_— o Mother of Iinetor o
8 IMabavi sinvor :7::"‘:'-?.:;'..:
9 M R ) ——— — = \ "
“M‘m HUF TIUE ol B et

(B) Transactions with related parties (2in millions
PARTICULARS _;!’ﬂ";z‘!’:? B B 2_'.-!"_'1."“

(i) | With Kev Managerial Personnel
1| Directors Remuneration & ex-gratia
M Jain 32 L&)
Mahavir lain 32 45

Mnm!]‘.\m 9.1 1.0
Mahavir fain 1164 445
Loan A

Manoj lain 54.93 51 00
Mahavir Jain 40 5% 5614

_Loan Repaid

Manoj Jain 321 4131
Mahavir lain 46.01 5813

(ii) | With Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
1| Salary & ex-gratia

Kantilal Jain 13,3 83
Sunita Jam (Salary) 264 B 204
Swimmi |ain (Salary) 198 1.

2| Rent Paid
Sushila K Jain 1.5¢ LS

3| Interest on Loan

Kantilal Jain 0.9 227
Sunita Jain o - q.m 298
Swimmi Jain 1.2 261
Sushila K Jain 1 PR T
Loan Acce, o o — - —
Kantilal Jain B s
Sunita Jain 28301 26,38
Swimmi Jain 2.25 1991
Sushila K Jain 2505 58.19
Loan Repaid
Kantilal Jain 41581
Sunita Jain M7
Swimmi Jain 17.27)
Sushila K Jain 2563
Note: The transactions with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms v "ya'l"' W thus
prevail in arm’s length transactions. 7 & )




b rod -—
SHANKESH JEWELLERS 11D
Balance at the end of year
9 . (2 in millions
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.00.204
t 1
1) s 3
Un: Loan Balance
Manoj Jain j = —] 0 |E—T -
Mahavir Jain o e — — S S ii'f'
B e o w124
Sunita Jain o = ——— — 637
Swimmi lain = — e T s0A
Sushila K Jain g T
2| Rent Payable 7_” o - =
Sushila K Jain = = — I o
3| Salary Payable N
Kantilal Jain )
Sunita lain [IST
Swimmi Jain 9 014
Director's Remuneration Payable
.\hm—.‘ﬁ;ﬁ\\ 0049 0,10
Mahavir Jain 0.54 00
s| Interest Payable/{Receivable)
Manoj lain i 1
Mahavir Jain F (i}
Kantilal Jain 033
Sunita Jain 013
Swimmi Jain (0,13, 023
Sushila K Jain E 0.08
| Rent Depusit Clusing Balance
| Sushila K Jain 2.00 2

- S~



SHANKES) VI
OTHER T y
NOTES T()SlANl)ALUN FINANCY LSTATEME
NOTEAT
Income Tax
(wﬁ’i"" Tax Liabilities (Net)
. (T in millions
ARTICUI.ARS MJ}OH 31.03.2024 ;
1] Opening Balance X
— - "
[ 2} Add : Current Tax Provision for thve vear R E—
3 Less - Taves Paid T Nz <N
4] Short/ (Exeess) Provision for Tax - *‘“‘”l w7
3 Qmms&\l.m\\‘ I (“'!” “ "‘r.z
I |, I
The dosing talance of current tax liabitin 15 et of

Aadvance tax and tan dedin fed af S,

(B) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (Xin miltima)
n milthinns
PARTICULARS 31032025 31.03.2024
1] Opening Ralance ! 340, ! 24
|2 Add) Less - Deferred Tas Q_\.\rgcii:&'{\\TLi)‘h§§:u||m\( of P&l }I A 0.5
3| Add/ Less : Detorred Tax Charge/ (Cradit) to Statement of OCT 00y 0
4] Closing Balance 3 340
_{C) Summary of Income Tax B cs (2 in millions)
PARTICULARS 31.03(.2025 31 .03‘2024
1] Curremt Tax 137 40 M8
2| Deferred Tax {020 (059
3] Short/(Excess) Provision for Tax (.03 003
Total Tax Expenses 137.17) .23

(D) Movement in Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities

€ in millions}

Charge/(Credit) to Statement of P&L Charge/(Credit) to OCI
ARTICULARS
. 3L.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 IO
1] Property Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assls - o 011 0ot o -
2] Provision lor Employee Benefits (018 (0.12 o3 0.14
3] Provision for Expected Credit Loss vy (nan
4] Lease Rental (om (013 —
3] Interest unwinding on security deposit (01 0ol - -
Total (0.20 {0.59 {0.03 (014
(E} Ta_x_aLtivn (T in millions)
31.032025 31032024
PARTICULARS : >
| T incommw Lo okpuemnses for the vear can be ascoociled 1o e scconmting
il follows:
1] Profit Before Tax { Before Exceptional Items) -S-A'l(l..’v.'.' (TR
applicable Tax Rate (in %) 25.17°M 25174
2] Computed Tax Lxpenses 13599 4338
3| A4/ (Lie) Tax Elfoct of — =
Net:Expenses Disallowed & IND-AS Adjustments 141 142
R 142
4] Current tax Provision 137 40/ 450
Sl Effective Tax Rate !in ) 2540 25.




SHANKESH IEWELLERS LTD

OTUER NOTES 1O STANDALONE PINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 42
Ratios
—
§¢ No. Ratios Numerat. w
- "or Nenaminat m. A
1 JCurmmt ratio (in thnes) ol o i M Varlance
Jlutslcurmnt axets _ Jretcaroent lasives 1 #8 140 417
2 [Debtoquity ratio (i time) Total Dbt (Botrsying « 1 enee — E BT
Lanbitiy ) Shancholdier s Fauity 14 | 82 20 52
Uarning for Dbt Servioe = Nt Pl |- Re——
3 |Dels mervice coverage miin (in (imes) afii tanes ¢ Now canh sperating Dot servien = Intormst + Prineipal Vi 2l iimg
< = o Wk PpAY M (Y
wm = [
ry ey h:\“ Squity mifo {in %) ) ’Sf'i |f'}‘il_l i\!lljl‘ I-l.\ —— _ |Average Shareholders Fqnll'v 50125 D77 11088~
; T ’v‘n ¥ turnover mtio (in times) ol Cannte Sl Average im,m,,,,y = T ) 7437
t Tm e evivables timover ratie (in timwe) ‘@- I T operations Average trade pepivablon nial ma| WO
rade: pavables turniver ratle (in fimes) Net P hases Avirage tade payatiis i R
Averare working saphal (1e
& INet capital turnovers eatio (In times) [Rovenue from operations Fotal cnerent assets lows Total im0 mm <10 W%
conrertt Hakilithoes)
G INet prodit matio (in %) Nt Profil After Tan T [Revenun from operations L2 BREE LT
Capital emploved = Tangible
10 [Retum on capital emploved (in %) JEarvings Ivfinw Itevest andd Tawes [Netwaortht Tadal Dt + Deferred 5 % WY W35
Tax Liability
1 ‘ﬂﬂum on Investment (in %) Income generated from Invesimenis :':"'::“:':'::‘:m Average 2007
Remurks.
1} Debt Service Coverage Ratlo - Fav ble gold price tleading to | d profits leads 10 better Dobt Service Coverage Ratin
2

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio - The Trade Pavables Tumover Ratlo has improved during the year primartly due 10 a reduction in average ouitanding (rade

S absl

The Comy f
tumaover of pavahles refative to purchases

d its croditor eyele through timely settlement of supplier dues ond efficiont working capital management. resulting o bigher

Reoturn an Equity Ratio, Net profit Ratio, Return on Capital Employed Ratio - These ratios have registered an upward movement primanily on account of
improved profitatility margins, driven by favourable trends n international and domestic gold prices. The rise in gold prices contributed to enbanced groes
revenue realisation and higher contribution marging, thereby augmenting net earmings svatlabile to equity shareholders for the linancial year,
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NOTC 4%
{tin
Al
Pacticslaey ?\' ] T D001
Pinne FEtoet o teanitiog s
GAAF INDAM Provious Fifaet of tramaltion i y
Ind A% DA GAAR Ind A INDAN
ASSETY ——— ]
p—
NON-CURRENT ASSETS - — e 1
) [Rightadom gy . ==y —
) [ternt by ot e ———— ] (1L i ) ==
© [Financal Assets R " G E5
- S . I
0 e Hrtarsdal ety — — " . —
N L g AN
[CURRENT ASSETS [ ——————— == -
181 hwnancul Assts
1) Trade Ko
(1) Frade Bowvivalis LR 1V @ o
[0 Chers financial assors — K1
— _——— —. . —
ey e —— e e — —
The previons GAAT gy have Bewn axdamaifivd to COTIPm 10 Tl AS provsaritation requiterenits Gy e oitpme of this nete
fin )
31022004 01,04 2023
FQUITY AND LRI TIRS Prevbiis Effect of tiannithon Powviows | Cftect of manaition s
GAAP 101 AS NOAY GAAY Ind A% WUBAS
[EQuUITY
 Knhe Faully s
Rasatves aiut surplus SA0.84. LY (RNt 1490 1) A 7 ¥
LAARI ITiFS N | — = =
NCURRENT LIARILITIES
1a) TFimancial Labiihes
Wi} Borrowings . ‘
(k) Loasy Laatsility 7 7.8 . .
b1 [Provisior : B B 33 154 LA
CURRINT LIANILITIES
121 TFinancial | iahilime
1i) Perrowings -
] (1) Laase Liabuliny 4 197 .
by Prosmems 13 1 '_‘1{ [0 U il

The previous CAAT figures Bave boen reclasaified 1 contirm i (nd AS pruserntation rogstonuits for the purpme of this note.




NOTE 46

The Company adopted Ind AS 16

foase Biability af the prosent value of ::::: f"\d itk i
.d,unty\mh for prepavments and 3

of inttial application Interest on lease Halvilities s 2 5'““' i
Towe Comparmy o Toase CONtenes for —
The Company’s obligations under i1s
the leased assets and some CONtracts niquire the
;::mcm which are further discussed beloyw '

rCompany appl ’ g
Ly d;:m “p: ‘:‘: I:\:d:\:r‘ll::r‘: se” revognition exemptions for e,

The Leases are cancellable by KHiIng one

ard o the Teane oy

I tving
(AL TIRTTI TTTN
AN thys iy Woent : il

o Worrmwing
Temental Iwn-whlr
KB for thyee vy ‘

entatin Mumbgg They have o e
U by the bessors tithe T the e
Campany o maintain premises in

trospeetive method. Consequently, the Company mcorded the
It and this et of dwe aased i wardie ppnnd b the frave Tinhifity sifieet b the

Tate of 9% T bowns APl b Besvses Siabilttien rex ognised in U Batance Sheet af the date
Offue Premig

Teases o W term ol 3y e

aned sl Ty d ompany s resteletsd from wasigning and subleasing
Bood state. The lease contract include extension and termination

15 Whose term §s 12 monthas or s

month ne
Lice by either Partes and these docs not carrios any escalation

(A) Leases as lessee
1) The movement in ©oase fiabit

tes during the yoar

{2 in millions)
Tartuoniam 310372025 31,03, 2024
. t
Opening Balance T =
Akliticas darivig a o B e — B | 123 -
Derecogmised during thevear =5 — — ——
Finance costs incurred during the vear 5 —
Pavments of Lease Liabilithe o o
Closing Balance ) - 7 123
i) The carrving value of the Rightsof-ase and depreciation charged during the year - (¢ in millions)
NS 31.005.2024
Partienlars > -
Opening, Ralance 1142 =
> L B
Additions during the vear
Lease Expared ” Retirerd = =
Deprectation charged Juring the vear (& -
223 3
f Chowireg; Bcshever N _
(€ in millions)
{itl) Amount Rrrggn:d in Statement of Profit & Loss Account during the Year e —
Particulary T ]
am af)
Depoacianon expense of tightolnse scts . =
[ntenest cxpense on fease liabilities !
Expense relating to shori-term leases {included in other expenses) ~ -
TUIAL
€ in millions)
(iv) Amounts recognised in stitement of cash flows ———E A
Particulars > -
Tatal Cunht outflow fur :«::_- R > . N = — o S
(TOTAL
(2 in millions)
v) Maturity analysis of lease liabifities e ) j
2
Particulars ) d
Maturity Analysis of | undi d cash flows :___'———-‘:FF S0
y o AR
Less than one vear 4
L o e vun = ?_"___’__ﬂb‘_.—ﬂj;? :—’— =
More than five vears —
m o Liability
—— e € in millions)
(i)  Liabiities +.35. 3506200
vi) Balances of Lease Liabilities ___,i';“.’TJJ?——~- f————)
. a4’ 750
EX ) LT
Non Current Lease Liability - 1
Cuerent Lease Liability — —
Total Lease Liability




Note 47
HNANCIALINS ERUMEN 1y

A Accounting ¢lassificatin
The following table shaay ¢

™A fair values
he canny 108 Ao e

1. Financlal Instrumonts - Faie values angd T
Rement

LN iy 4] Afofs

At AInancial Mabitithes e Hicting ety Tevely that s ser Lashifiod a1 applicable 11 does ai
. (1 in mitlions)
d Cost Falr V,
nm s

W 3 MR ALR R AR R AW e 0 Y
Investments (unquotid)
PHOC vy alies ix
Canh and cashy ouIVakents oo i b
T ians ang Adviames {curmmy) b .74 "

O skl st (Nvwomery |‘l 2 ny (&%

( )

Othet fiman(al avsem (curneat) u: 1:.: J“.

' ’W ! U
Bernm g (curment) 1as 10 77 o
Lease liabilin (Non-cument]| 47 - ‘
Lomns NaM A s an ;,.I ‘!I:

ey 4 1)
Other financial Habilities {curnon 42y i)
Trade pav : :
pavables 8 () 2107

The managrownt assessed that cash and cash
largelv due 10 the shoraern matyrities of (h

B Messurement of falt vatoes

The fallowing methads / aseumptions were used 1o ostlmate the falr valuew
(a) Fair vatuation of Ginencal sty and labilities with shovt tienm Ine

™

Lired
url’

oquivalents, trade recetvables, trade pavables. hank overdrafis and other cotrent liahilities approsimale their carrving smonnis
One Irntruments,

0 respoctive carrying wmount due Ly the shortdertn maturities of thewe

Fatr valuation of sor-curment inancial asscls has boen disclosad 1o be WA A% CaTTying value as (hens i oo wighilcant diffusence Betwounh carrving vilue and Tale voilue

(€) Fair value of lease latilites i d by dix

maturinies) to discokin the future payouts
(U)W EA0 VI b COITIIGIG O sty 00w valLamion o/ RCOmigue witn OGsvrs 3oy NOm-0mervain HIPUD @1 awsumpoons
{e) There are ne financll butruments neasured a Galr value through Other Comprehensive Income

& futiire cash floves Unlng curment rates (applicable to Inateuments with similar tormw, curtency. eredlt vk and semaining

C Financisl cish mansgement
The Company hap exposure 1o thw following risks arising from financial insteuments

« Crodit nish |
« Liquidity risk ;. and
« Market rish

Foor distadlod neste om ienclal sink evnnageenent sefer by Novte (inancial etad mansgement

2 Fair Value Hicrarchy

All Hiranciz! mateimenss fae which faje valow ks resngnised or dtaclroed sox cotegoetscd withie flie folr vatue Sherarchy descriteld as fattosn

Leved 1 Quoted prjce in setive matkets
Level 2: Significant observable inpuis

Lo

Sgrviin i vt st v il iputs

Quantitative disciosures falr value hy for financlal an at March 31, 2025

(€ i mbbons)

Fale value mwasurviwnt ot the enid of the sepoeting period

March ;2003 Tevel 1 Tevel 2 Tevel 3

Iy estmmenis (Loguolnd) 4 40
Vo s vm by abrhens w8 R Y
h and canh equivalents 02 o .‘1
Lowrs and Advances (curtent) 024 [
Tt s bl s (WA ) 24N A
Himancial assets (curment) ot MY
Barrwings (current) 1448 4 lw.u:

Lease Labilily (Non-current) 547 : i
Loase Lability (current) 234 239
7 financlal abilitles (curnnt) 4 ;i 294
rade puy ablios [ .7}




discl fair valye
Quantitative Wherarchy for financial instraments 0 AL Maneh 11, 2004
2 1 enditiena)
March 31,2024 Laix value measucement at the end of the npmnm
Tevel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Trade receivables
Ao I
[Caxh and cash equivalents f‘ w-; ;:
Lo and Advances {ourment) 0 ( : ot
Mher financial assets (Non-curacat) 3 ; 1)
Ondeer firancial assets {cuemont) wol »ay
Bormowings (current) 1,088 4 1577
L Db lily (Noncune TN TAN
Lease Hability (eurrent) o] 17
[Ohar Bnancial Tiabilitios {eurneny) A} “ i
[T rade pavabies N 44
Quanti disch fair value W Meraschy for () 1 A al March ¥1, 2023
(£ o i ltiiens)
Vals value mwvasurement at e end of the reporting period
March 31,202 P Leval2 Teved 3
715
Tade receivables w71y ’ :é
ah ANy cash eguivalints 203 ; s
Loans and Advances (current) 053 ‘;.1
Othet financinl sssets (Noa-curnent) 1 (If ne4
bt fnancial assets jourrent) 264
jmang i sl
Borrow mgs Lourment) w3 g
rade pay abiss 216 7%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMEINT

The COMmpany '« prgy
ol B tal alwii
. W oy
Apt o iy e of Bowron iy s finanwe (he
COMPIY S operations and o paside gyar WA Sade and cltwey paval ne
’ - o ey |‘ 5% B e i olittien, VAT The maain tirsemse (F (hese finine il Iatilines v e |
wdh aquicalonts that de ey v s “vmm:} Permtion [hy 118 s principel Binancial avsetn ingtinde trnde anil st rerlvabie and cash and

The Compuanty is ox
N 1 arked £ish ¢ red
fAnan it ek
Pl ‘1:: n:- m-‘«!mml.\t IoaIned, atsd et :m:‘m: hu:nuu:\ IS0 THE ciimmpnns B Lol bk el iies ahe et 1y dppeiopriats plicss and proosdures 20l
S0v araging pech of there: sitk, shich arm seissim ko o A e crumphanty s puhes amt sk sffresters The tspre of slirey o pesikowe s aprees prill s

A Market Risk

Market ok 10 tha ik
that the fals \ aluy ;
eate rok and Rmign cumeney risk me:“:’u:m oy it o8 & firdieial mntsmment will Mochoat eemese of ehamypw in mirbot prices. Markit ik emmpere trveered
Wt rsenita Affe et 1 rinasked sk fracinbe Binnss and Im el degomitn and ifr s erivative fieaes fal inedrsirments

(Linterest Rate Rish

L e idhuttan s Sl
arias

T R = 5
- :bﬂ-l T L v e T N L T R L
“u"” Lt D
The intersd "‘" l'“ '“‘"" wive wilh the companin s pedivies and ek ol vy Frmar il insreomenis prrspe—— U e
e rivh o Ivese finanial insiraments are very fow as the interest cate i for e perind of financul instrimonts

B Credit risk

O fiwa e b ik Lhi i vow T 0 S LAY AL OB 0 CANTVINE ALY (40 2 S0 bt s T Sty G0 1 D LI Al O T S i e
princpalhy rrom the Company's tecrivables from customens. Tho cjany I exprmed Lo creuit riak from It tinancial uctivities including trade tecetvable. deposiis with
anks, Sisarcil bl titions. and othws touncial instrumwints Tha maxionm vvposun: 10 crodit Tk be exqual 1o the careving wirliaw of the nancial ssiets T)
IMEDUEING SUUMLIAITY ST PING I B provent Jorowy I Hnandal asscta. The Compurmy wiosesss e 1 e COLEITPAITcs, Reainig <160 o oo
Fmancial pasilion puel veperiene and oty T e

arelitsjualiey o

<i Tinancial Inssruments and cash
Crendit tisk from talisnces with banks and francial insnrubons s managed I accordanee with the company % policy. Tnvestments of wurplun
apprived coumeTparty on v bnawen off U Crsan sl iaeden pevenvad trom I cenanerparty.

ar e oely with

&) Liqundity iisb
Liquidity risk s the risk that the company w 11 ot b kel b et [8 finaneial oblgations as they bevome dos i commpany manages ity Lguidity rink by eturing. 2¢
T ot PSE, EAE I WL Wty g sttt GOy 00 I KO (IO W AT st WhT (il sl AN SETVAAT ML W ITIONT W DITHIE TR YT
Jomsens 137 Taeb b the cinmpaRy S RepUtAtioN Thee company's principal sances of Liguiulity ane cavh andd cash equivaients andd the cash i that s gererunad from
operatione. Thi compony beliewes that the wirking ou s suflichont Lo et (D curment opeTational fequinmwts Any phort term. steplis Cunh gumerating, over snd
Aewwa e e v resuired for workdng i g men s wnd orier P TRIT EAT R, Ae ceminiedd 5 G AN EYe eI I NI FETIT e with
Ixariks. The saicd isttestnmrty ant made in instrommernis withs apprptade matarnity andd st fiviend aquudily

et comrtractial fiom ol sippatseant i | rabadine

T Labolie trvicw provise daiails royArding Hat

As at March 2126 === 1o milllone)
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Lot Liabulity (Non-curmant) LY i L X N
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(8} HER NO1 ES 10 S[ANDA[.
NOTE 49
CAPITAL MANAGEMEN]‘
The Company's “apital map,, ey

) y \hsmt'li“ reate valye
term goalg of the “OMmpany The (.‘nmpan:- :il s
plans

Clemines the
aimed at o Combination of
Adjusted ney detw’ 1y, -
g loans andg borrow
Ostments.

V'S policy is
structure on the basis of *
Comprising Interest boar

ance and cuarrent inw,

AMOUNLof ¢p
short-teym and lony
adjustud SANIY For this purys
My Nty Ty Hablitjey ¢
Adjusted Cquity comprises Total equity.

The debt 10 adjusted capital ratio at the end of the rej

for Sharcholdors by
Pital regy

ERS 11D

LERS 111y

Porling period was as follows:

and long.-

v facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-
ired o the basia of annyal
BACrm borrawings. The Com
ose, adjusted net dobt is do
mder Ind A% | (s,

term strategic

pany monitors the capital
fined as total liabilities
less cash and cash cquivalents, bank

@ in millions)

\\\—\“R\ s Mar-24 Mar-23

[Total Dot 1A4%.25 gl gz

o} Debit (1.74) 02
0.21)

Less: Cash & Casly Equivalent 3 4;6.04 1,09.36 981,95

Adjusted Net Debt 1,005.9 60291 4752

Total Equity : _ ods o8

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (Total Equity/Total Adjusted 0.60

Debt




NOTE S . N

The Company has
A Provess whierpeh
e AL the vew ) VN periodically
v youn emd, e G Ay Al oy "
Company has -'mu.m‘; ‘:;: Comnpmny hus, sevie et lm:"::!‘" 1T ERIEacIs (e liding dorivatives snmtear i) are avemsed | 1 e
contracts has b tadhguate srovision y 00 g o biin 1 Fon vl ) 1) haeforbvysoeie
WY A T e ke oF oy required under gy b piiiasm " '.. : | e o e sy inateeind Sreacvulde lotees. The
SRTTIT ’ i stamtands for material foresevable Toses an deeivative

NOTESt

Dinc i
wure OF Ernsactions WVIER Struck Oyt Lumpanivs

The Company (tid not have

e any materinl transactic
panios Ary, 1084 I it compatsios striick ot ider section 248 of the Companfos Act. 2013 ar section %40 of the

nhvm\g the foancint voar

NOTE S2
Segment Ruporting

The Company i
V% Prmariiv engmged b the busies of W
of Whnl "
(Ind AS) 108 an ¢ \vuhn,( Segmwnts constitutes a single m:”n:v/lrﬁ’;::v:::' ORI SR M e i Ao S

NUTESS

Thene are no significs
gnificant sulsaquent events that woald requine adjustments or disclosures in the financial statements as on the halare # sheet dinte

NOTES

No transactions to report againet the following disclosure eequirments as natified by MCA pursuant to amended schedule 111:
() Crvpte Currency or Virtual Curnency

(b4 Benami Proaperts hold under Prohibition of Kenami Praperty {ransactions Act 1988 and niles made thereunder

() Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

{ely Ryl 1o hormswand fiunde:

1. Wiltul detaalter

1 Utilsatian of harroweed funds & share promium

i Discrepancy in utilisation of botrowings

(¢) The Company has not advanced o loaned or invested funds t any other pemon(s) or entity (ied), incloding forcign vntities
{Intnrmandiavion) with the imidermtaniding that the Inhemedisry mhalte

(1) dismctty ot indirectly lend or invest in other persons of entities identifled nany manner whatsoever by ot on behalf of

the pany [Ultimate B o) oF

(H) prowicle any guarantoe, security or the ik to o on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

() The Company have not received any fund (rom any persun(s) ur entity(les), including forelgn entitics (Fun
sndemtanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwiag) that the Croup shall:
(i) diretly of indirectly lend or ivest in other persons oF entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an tehalf of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneliclarion) or

(Hy provide any guaranies, security or the Tike on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficlatien,
(g} The Campany does nol have any such transaction which ix pot recordud in the baoks of accaunty that has boen surrendered or disclosed

snents wider e Do Tax Act, 1963 (@

ding Marty) with the

a wonne duriag the your in U las wee s o scarn i ar surxey on iy otler relevail

provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

NOTE S5

The figures for the comparative periods have bevn regrouped wherever necussary, 1o conform to the current yvar's classitication.

For V] SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountunts
’
M MALDE ANO) K JAIN
(PARTNER) IMANAGING DIRECTOR)
MEMBERSHIF NO, : 101919 DIN: 2

CHA AGASHETTY SHWITA DATTATRAY RAVANKAR
PLACE . MUMDAI (€ra) (COMIEANY SECRETARY)
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